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PRO C E E DIN G S 

--000-­

CHAIRHAN H1BRECFIT: \ve'll call the meeting to 

order. We're going to take some Committee reports to 

begin with, and suggest that we try to get the folks that 

are going to be in the R&D report ~resentation dow!l here. 

I think the SCE and the aIR 2 testimony in 

particular, should be held until we have the res"c of the 

Commission. IIll just note a cluoru:m is present, Cornmissione 

Crowley, Commons an~ myself. Commissioner Commons, you 

h ave some reports? 

C0r11USSIONER COH}10NS: Yes, some short ones, but 

fairly numerous. One is the R&D Committee will be having a 

joint workshop with the Air Resources Board and South 

Coast, an~ our Chairman will be presenting a slide show 

at that, and the Commission will be represented by the 

Chairman and myself, and this conference, or workshop is 

going to be on methanol, and I encourage anyone who would 

like to at tend to join us. 

On Coldwater, I just \<l2..nt to notify and alert 

everyone that the staff has proposed, as far as I know, 

first confidential hearill.<] concerninc stearn adequacy that 

has ever occurred in a siting case, and they requested that 

the Commissioners not attend, that it is a confidential 

hearing, and it will be going on today and tomorrow, and 

s 
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this has been with the a~proval of both our legal counsel 

and Public Adviser in the proceeding. 

On the Siting Committee, I think based on 

yesterday'So discussions, vIe should add to the areas that we 

looked at, the following three, unless there's some other 

thought. 

One is during the data adequacy stage, how do we 

protect the status of potential intervenors, or othe r 

parties who want to be a participant in the proceeding, 

and I think to address the issue as to when you don't have 

an actual case, as to how do you constitute a party to 

protect potential parties' rights. 

It doesn't appear to me that there's anything in 

the regulations that clarifies that. 

Second is to take a look at what is substantial 

compliance within the data adequacy, do we need a definition, 

do we need an interpretation, or is it fine the way it is. 

Third is to take a look at Appendix C in 

relationship to that data adequacy ~uestion, are there items 

in ~lere that are not data adequacy but can be part of the 

substantive process and are not normally expected to be 

submitted at the time that an applicant files a sitinc 

petition. 

Third is fron the Conservation Conunittee, I 

personally submitted, and that there was not time to come 
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before the full Commission, rebuttal testimony, essentially 

asking in the SCE rate case that the case be held open in 

the area of appliance incentives, so that the work of the 

workshop being conducted jointly by the Public Utilities 

Commission and ourselves, and our joint workshoYJ to be held 

at the PUC on July the 9th, be able to be incorporated. 

The reason this is very important is in our 

proceeding, and following the directions of the Commission, 

we have tried to right at the beginning of the proceeding 

place significai"lt emphasis on developing incentives in 

other programs. The incentive programs are particularly 

critical, and the SCE rate case is currently hefore the 

PUC, and 'che Presiding Commissioner of that, Chairman Grimes 

is also the one who will be hosting that workshop. 

In order to, I feel, to live up to what the 

Commission directed the Committee to do in terI:"',S of looking 

at these programs, it's required us to be active participant~ 

in enouraging these type of incentive proqrar_1s 2.5 a '-'lay of 

cost-effective energy savin0s. 

So essentially what we've done is requested that 

the docket on the programs be held open for thaJc. Any 

Commissioners who would like a copy of that testimony, that 

would be welcome to do so. 

Tha-t's the Commi ttee reports. 

CHAIRHAN IHBRECHT: Okay, thank you. Any further 
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Committee re~orts? Commissioner Crowley, do \"e have a 

legislative -­

COfll1ISSIONER CROWLEY: We have no legislative 

report. 

CHAIRHAN H1BRECI-IT: Okay, fine. I'm informed 

that Commissioner Gandara will be here shortly, he's 

attending another meeting. I believe \Ie should go ahead 

and go back to -- is Martin Klepper present? 

~rn. RALH: 10, he's not here yet. 

ClIAIRHAN IMBRECHT: He's !lot here yet. All right, 

are the representatives of Southern California Edison 

present? 

COW1ISSIONER CROWLEY: They just walked out. 

CHAIRMAN HmRECHT: Are you prepared to proceed 

with your item? 

MR. GARDNER: Yes, sir. 

CH1UPJ1h J H1BRECIIT: /1.11 r igh t, fine. Le tis turn, 

then, to Item No. 10, Commission consideration and possible 

action regarding Southern California Edison's petition for 

reconsideration of a Commission order re<]arding their 

residential load manageQent program. 

I believe submitted to us this reorning is an 

amended petition for reconsideration which I assumed you 

would like adopted as part of our record. 

HR. GARDt-JER: That's correct, Mr. Chairman. 
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHrr: All right, without objection, 

that will be the order. Mr. Gardner, would you like to 

present your amended petition to us? 

I'm. GARDNER: Thank you. ~·1r. Chairrran, members 

of the COmr:1ission, Hi]c:e Gardner representing Southern 

California Edison Company. We had previously filed a 

petition asking the Commission to reconsideration of 

portions of their decision and order with regard to our 

residential load management ~rogram. 

Upon some thinking of our m-m, we determined that 

the petition probably concentrated too much on procedural 

issues and did not give the Commission sufficient information 

on our actual concerns with the decision and order. That 

is the reason for our filing today the amended petition. 

liJhat we would lil~e to do is have the Commission 

accept the amended petition today, act on the petition as 

soon as the Commission feels that it can, and assuming that 

the Commission ,-Jere to grant. the pet:.i tion, refer the r:latter 

back to the Committee for hearins- of the issues as 

expeditiously as the Comrr.ittee could do so, and bring back 

Commi ttee recoPlmendations to the full Conunis sion for 

considera tioD when the Committee finishes their olm 

deliberations and is able to prepare their recommendations. 

C1: IR~·1AN I lBRECHT: Okay. Commissioner Commons, 

do you have a reaction to that request? Are you in a 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2S
 

120 

posi tiOll to recommend action this morning, or would you 

prefer to see this held in abeyance? 

COIlllISSIONER Cm'l1'WNS: Well, I'd like to -­ I 

don't think Co~issioner Schweickart has even -- who is the 

other member of the COIT1I2ittee has finished reading the 

petition but 

C HA I Pl1i\N IJ1l3 RE CHT : Okay, excuse me. 

comnSSIONER COHMONS: But, essentially, I think 

this Commission has supported cost-effective load management 

al~ if -- of a utility who has, I think, taken very 

substantial and constructive efforts to both design and 

impler.1ent a load management program that ",ould be cost­

effective, and ties it to the resource plan, raises question 

as to whether or not the program as designed, could be 

successfully implemented. 

I think we certainly Ovle them the courtesy of 

holding a hearing on that matter, and I would be prepared 

to do so. 

If we were to do something, I would think due to 

our close working relationship with the Public utilities 

COITmission on this that their close cooperation in terms 

of if the~e were to be any modification should be encouraged. 

If we were to go forward, if it were the wish of 

the Commission to go forward, I wouln be prepared to call 

either -- I guess it would have to be a hearing in Sacrament 
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on July 11th. I understand that that's an acceptable date 

to the Public Utilities Commission, and that would allow 

us to bring this matter back to the Commission at our 

first meeting in July. 

CHAIRi'1AN HmRECHT: Okay. Do I understand that, 

then, to be a recommendation that we grant the petition, 

the amended petition? 

COMMISSIONER COf'/!-MONS ~ Oh, before I make such a 

recoITIDendation, would the second -- the other Committee 

member to have an opportunity. 

CHAIRHAN H1BRECHT: Sure. 

CO~WISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Mr. Chairman, my 

concern here lS that I -- ",Jell, let me put it thi sway. 

I think that as time passes in all matters of this kind, 

there are many areas in which after any decision the 

various parties find that they would prefer some improvement 

Certainly this is the case with Edison and this 

petition, in its several forms, reflects that concern on 

their part. The judgment that the Commission ends up with 

is always one of whet}~er or not the concerns are of 

such magnitude that a difficult and extended proceeding 

having been concluded should, in fact, be reopened. 

Edison has apparently made the jUdgment that they 

feel it is in these particular narrow issues. The issue 

which concerns me is that since the decision, I have become 
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aware of -- I guess I should say non-actions, notWithstandin 

recommendations and guidance provided within the decision 

which disturbed me. 

That if we open the Edison decision, I would 

frankly prefer to broaden it to assure that some of those 

areas are covered, and I specifically would like to 

examine in the area of certain R&D policies, more 

explicit direction to the utility. 

So, I have no strong opposition to granting 

Edison's concerns in the petition, but I would, at the 

same tune, want to see the issue opened a bit more broadly 

to include some concerns that I have. 

CO~1ISSIONER co~rnONS: I'm prepared to make a 

motion. 

CHAIR~~N IMBRECHT: All right. 

COMNISSIONER COr-'"J10NS: I'd 1 ike to move that the 

Commission reopen the Southern California residential load 

management program, and it be assigned back to Committee 

for a hearing on July 11th here in Sacramento, and as 

expeditiously as possible, be brought back to the Commission 

CHAIRHAN IMBRECHT: Do I hear a second? 

COHNISSIONER SCHVJEICKART: I 'll second it. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, the motion is properly 

before us. Commissioner Commons, do I understand you to 

mean that it's to be reopened i.n its entire scope, not 
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limited in any respect, or would you like it limited to 

the Edison raised issues, and those which Commissioner 

Schweickart would care to enumerate? 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well, in response to your 

question, one lS by saying that we will bring it back as 

expeditiously as possible, we're clearly not going to 

reopen all matters, but it's possible in a hearing that if 

you make one type of change, that that affects something 

else, and I would not want to preclude based on the 

information that wa.s heard that we'd make one adjusthlent 

without making another adjustment. 

But I would like to bring this back July 17th, 

before the full Commission. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, I'm going to ask for 

some comments. Mr. Gardner, do you have a reaction? 

MR. GARDNER: Mr. Chairman, I think Commissioner 

Schweickart has obviously raised his own concerns. It 

would not be -- it was not Edison's request that we reopen 

it beyond our two limited areas. However, I think if the 

Commission desires to look at different areas, that's 

within their purview. 

Again, I think one of our major concerns is an 

attempt to complete this expeditiously. The Committee 

has indicated that they will make all attempts to do so, 

and I'm confident that they will. So, I think we have no 
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objection. 

MR. COHN: Mr. Chairman? 

CHAIRHAN IHBRECH'l': Yes, Mr. Cohn? 

HR. COHN: I would like to address the Commission 

not in my capacity as the adviser to Commission -- or to 

the Committee on this case, but rather in my capacity as 

the attorney on the PUC rate case intervention, which 

implements the decision which the Commission reaches. 

I was down this week to request official notice 

at the Public Utilities Commission of the previous order 

that was granted, and the PUC staff amended its testimony 

to support the order as currently issued by the Commission. 

The caveat I want to make here is simply that given the 

process which we have used with the Public Utilities 

Commission to arrive at a decision in a timely manner to 

allow them to reach a decision in their rate case, any 

more delay could jeopardize that agreement which we have 

with the Public Utilities Commission. 

I would therefore recommend that any changes we 

make be extremely limited in scope so that we can attempt 

to reach some accord with the PUC staff. I think the - ­

some of the items mentioned by Edison in their petition 

could perhaps be done In a manner so as not to totally 

upset the apple cart, so to speak, before the PUC. 

I'm not sure exactly which changes Commissioner 
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Schweickart has in mind, but a caveat I would simply want 

to leave here is if there are any extensive changes in the 

order, I would say that there's no guarantee that we'll 

be able to successfully implement those in the current 

Edison rate case. 

CHAI~1AN IMBRECHT: I would think beyond major 

changes, also, not having some notice as to the areas where 

there may be some changes could be an important considera­

tion in your negotiations. I would suggest that if possible 

the Committee try to at least define as it begins this 

operation what issues would be under consideration so that 

the PUC staff could at least rely upon the remainder of the 

decision as being relatively unchallenged, or unquestioned. 

Is that then an acceptable suggestion, Commissioner 

Schweickart? 

COffi~ISSIONER SCH~ffiICKART: Oh, I think that's an 

obligation on the Committee in any case. The issue which 

is of some concern to me, however, is the scheduling, and 

I believe that the scheduling that Con~issioner Co~ons 

indicates would violate the law .. 

That is, if we're to have a hearing on the 11th 

of April -- April, pardon me, I'm a little out -- the 11th 

of July, I don't believe -- and I think the business meeting 

is the 18th of July, not the 17th, if I'm not mistaken, 

that does not provide adequate time for noticing, or at leas 
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for providing any proposed decision with 10 days notice 

or vlhatever the minimum 1S prior to the adoption before the 

full Commission. I see General Counsel leaning forward 

to address the issue. 

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: The only thing the Open 

Meetings Act would require would be that you agenda the 

item, that you put the item On the agenda for the meeting 

of the 18th. You would not be required to provide the 

proposed decision 10 days in advance. Good form would be 

that you'd get it out early enough that people could look 

at it before the meeting, but the Open Meetings Act would 

not require that. 

COMMISSIONER SCH~mICKAR~: Well, I certainly have 

no objection to dealing with it on the 18th if we can have 

the hearing on the 11th. But I think the other end of the 

sandwich, if you will, is properly noticing a hearing on 

the 11th of July, haven't backed that one up, we're 

pretty close right now, I think, and we would have to put 

out a hearing order defining the scope of the hearing 

almost instantly, I think. If someone wants to back that 

up, -- what I'm concerned with Mr. Chairman, 1S just to 

ensure that we -­

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: It's June 20th, that would 

give you 21 days, so that meets all the notice requirements 

I'm aware of. 
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COMrylISSIO~ER SCHvlEICKART: Yeah, all right. So 

it looks as though we can -­

CO!$1ISSIONER COMMONS: That's why I picked that, 

I didn't want to go in that 4th of July week. 

CHAIID1AN IMBRECHT: That gives you really, four 

or five days to get the notice On the street, so without 

any problem. 

CO~MISSIONER CROWLEY: How many days are required? 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECH'r: Ten, in some circumstances, 

14, is that not correct? 

MR. COHN: That's correct, but not in this 

instance. 

CHAIR!1AN IMBRECHT: Not in this instance, but 

those are the only two numbers that I think about. 

MR. COHN: I would strongly urge that if there is 

going to be a reconsideration that a decision be reached 

no later than July 18th. I think any later would, as I 

said before, jeopardize the schedule before the PUC, and 

I know that the briefs won't be due in that case -- in the 

Edison rate case, in August, and the evidentiary record 

will be closed sometime in mid-Ju~y, so even as it is, 

this will be stretching. 

CHAIRMAN IHBRECHT: I think the Committee 

understands the importance of the issue. Okay. Is there 

any other member of the public that wishes to testify on 

L .__
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this matter? Hearing none, is there objection to a unanimou 

roll call? Hearing none, ayes 4, noes none, the motion is 

carried, the amended petition for reconsideration -­

excuse me, I'm sorry, is granted, as well as broader 

reopening encompassed within Commissioner Commons' motion. 

Okay. Is Mr. Klepper present as yet? 

COM}1ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Mr. Chairman, let me 

suggest something here, and it may be moving a second 

motion here, but I believe that -­ let me speak without 

making a formal motion. 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER SCHvffiICKART: But I believe here for 

clarity, and for the sake of the record, it would probably 

be best if the Commission were to reopen the Edison load 

management case consistent with an order to be pUblished 

by the Commission within a week, or something of that kind. 

I'm a bit concerned about the way in which you 

just stated the decision, because I think the motion was 

in fact to reopen the case, and implied in that would be 

that a Committee hearing order would define the scope of 

the matter, and I'm not unhappy with that, but the way in 

which you just stated it, I thought, ambiguous in that it 

specifically refers to granting the motion, the petition 

by the Applicant, in addition to something more. 

1 think Commissioner Comn10ns' motion certainly 
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includes -­ totally encloses the petition -­

2 CHAIRt"lAN IMBRECHT: That's correct, and that's 

3 what I stated, and maybe we could use the playback services 

4 with that. 

5 COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: If the understanding 

6 is that the case is reopened by the Commission, then I 

7 think that's -­ I have no further problem. 

S CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I'll make it very clear, the 

9 motion was to reopen the Edison load management case, it 

10 was passed four to nothing, I interpret that as including 

11 within it the petition for reconsideration. That's what 

Z I was attempting to say, but I said it, I have to admit, 

13 in kind of a constrained fashion. 

14 COMt-lISSIONER CQr-1.MONS: ~ve're at 10:00 o'clock -­

IS CHAIRMAN IHBRECHT: Yes, is Hr. Klepper present? 

6 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Mr. Chairman, Mr. 

17 Klepper won't be here until approximately 11:00 o'clock. 

18 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right, fine. 

19 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: We can go to Item No. 

20 22. 

II MR. PENNINGTON: Could I make a recommendation 

22 here? I believe that we don't need Mr. Klepper I s presence 

23 to consider Item 6, we definitely do for Item 11, but I 

24 would propose that we go ahead 'Nith Item 6 at this point. 

25 EXECU'l'IVE DIRECTOR "qARD: Tha tis fine, Mr. Cha irma 
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CHAI~~N IMBRECHT: Well, I would ask for the 

advice of the Public Adviser on that one. Is Mr. Perez 

here? 

COMMISSIONER CO~illONS: Since he's going to be here 

I see no reason not to hear it when he's here. 

COMMISSIONER SCH~~ICKART: May I speak to this 

just a moment? 

CHAIPrmN IMBRECHT: Certainly. 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: The reason -- if I 

could support what Bill is saying, and I think logically, 

it would be a good idea to hear the, report on -- let me 

put it this way. In order to move ahead with the contract 

for Mr. Klepper in a different area, I think it would 

certainly be best if the Commission were to hear his 

report on the area of nonresidential building standards 

first, okay? 

CO~~1ISSIONER COM~ONS: I support that. 

Cmll-lISSIONER SCRVilEICKART: I think all said and 

done, that's a good idea, one gets a feel for him, you get 

an idea of the kind -- the quality of the presentation, 

et cetera. On the other hand, clearly, it's not necessary, 

and I think that's the point that Mr. Pennington is making. 

CHAIW·ffiN IMBRECHT: Pell, we've got a long time 

until 11:00 o'clock. Let me suggest we take the other 

items we've got, and if Mr. Klepper still isn't here, then 
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we'll take Item 6 before he arrives. 

So the next item will be 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 1iJARD: Item No. 22. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Item No. 22, Commission 

consideration and possible adoption of proposed amendments 

to the residential building standards, the Commission will 

consider the permanent repeal of Section 2-5352 Subsection 

(0), which requires that recessed lighting be type IC, 

which was repealed on an emergency basis on March 7th, '84, 

and second, will consider changes in the climate zone 

boundaries for Climate Zones 11 and 16 of Shasta County 

as depicted in Figure 2-53(g). 

Mr. Ward, excuse me, Mr. Chandley. 

MR. CHANDLEY: Mr. Chairman, I had spoken with 

a number of the parties to this proceeding earlier in the 

week, and last w·eek, and they Were unclear abou·t what the 

starting time would be, and I indicated it would most 

likely be at 10:00 o'clock, possibly later, but definitely 

no earlier, so I don't think those parties are here yet. 

CHAIRPillN IMBRECHT: Okay. Let's take the OIR 2 

testimony in that case. 

EXECUTIVE DIP~CTOR WARD: Yes. Item No. 23, 

Mr. Chairman, this is consideration of the staff recommenda­

tions on our testimony in front of the Public Utilities 

Commission regarding the long-term standard offer for 
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contract power produced from independent power producers. 

We have Dave Morse from the Assessments Division and Leon 

Vann from the Development Division to outline that for you. 

CHAIRJ."'LAN n:BRECHT: Commissioner Schweickart? 

COM11ISSIONER SCH~mICKART: Yes, Mr. Chairman. 

When I was briefed on this matter the other day, I had a 

momentary lapse in memory which caused me to ask why, since 

we normally deal with matters which may ln one way or 

another have to be presented to the PUC, lead to litigation, 

or potentially lead to it, that we have dealt with these 

matters in executive session, why this matter was agendaed 

for the public business meeting. 

I was reminded that it was me who suggested this 

procedure, whereupon I instantly agreed with it again, but 

did so in the context, which rOd like to reiterate here. 

That is, that my concern earlier which led to recommending 

this procedure was that when th2 Energy Commission -- that 

I believe it is entirely proper, and in fact appropriate 

that the Commission deliberate and reach its conclusion 

on matters of this kind in executive session, but that the 

Commission should provide opportunity to outside parties 

when it is about to take a position on matters of this kind 

so that they may inform the Energy Con®ission from their 

perspective in making its decision. 

Therefore; I would remind the Commission, and 
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suggest that this lS an opportunity for outside -- for 

presentation of considerations for the CO:I'mission, rather 

than an action in which I,'/e would deliberate and come to 

conclusion here in the general session. 

if there is any further comment, I 

think ~hat would be appropriate from General Counsel, but 

that's my interpretation of why we're doing this, and I 

frankly hesitate to get into deliberation and detail among 

Commissioners on issues that rna\! in the end relate to 
-" 

matters of litigation. 

MR. CHAJ.'1BERLAIN: Yes. I would just comment that 

the theory behind having a closed session, or matter of this 

type, is that the Commission is basically directing its 

attorneys under the attorney/client privilege as to how 

they vrish the case to be handled. 

However, it is entirely appropriate that the 

staff should brief you as to their positions in open session~ 

CH]\IRL·1AN I!v1BRECHT: All right, fine. \iJith those 

caveats, Mr. Morse, or Mr. Vann, who would l~ke to begin? 

MR. MORSE: Well, you have before you a backUp 

package labeled confidential, attorney/client privilege. 

It contains an overview of the general policies contained 

within the testimony, and testimony from myself, Kevin 

Smith, and Scott Cauchois. If you would like, I would 

direct you to page 2 of the cover memo to the Commission 
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that outlines five key aspects of the policy contained in 

the testimony. You all have 

CHAIID1AN IMBRECHT: I can't seem to find that 

. document. 

MR. MORSE: A memo dated June 15th from the 

Executive Director. 

(Pause to locate document.) 

CHAIRMAN HmRECHT: Tdell, I'm sorry, it's not in 

my -- dated what again please? 

CO}lliISSIONER CROWLEY: It's the second page of 

that second transmittal. 

CHAIR~·mN IMBRECHT: June 15th, I see, just a 

two page memorandum. I see it, all right. 

(Pause to locate document.) 

MR. nORSE: I'll read into the record the five 

points that I referred to. First is to describe a general 

method for calculating avoided cost for standard offers to 

explain the data, analytical steps and models that are 

required, and indicate the appropriate sources for the data. 

The second purpose is to critique other potential 

methodologies and argue that an oversimplistic, relatively 

less accurate methodology not be selected. 

Third, to describe the analytical capabilities 

of the CEC staff, its models, data base, and sources, and 

to point out the close match between the task in point one, 
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and both the statutory mandate and long-standing technical 

capability of the CEC. 

Four, to describe the established mandatory 

process the CEC has for performing and publicly validating 

the kind of analysis required in point one. 

Five, to point out that the CEC does the necessary 

analysis as an integral part of the Electricity Report 

proceeding, to urge the PUC to rely on that proceeding to 

meet its responsibilities, and to identify the policies and 

conflicts which will arise unless the PUC decision reflects 

CEC determinations. 

I would be happy to elaborate on any of those 

points that, and explain our basis for advocating those 

policies. 

CHAIRHAN IHBRECHT: Are there questions of Hr. 

Morse? Let me ask Commissioner Schweickart, do you suggest 

that we have an executive session on this issue, those 

are items that you wish to -- since we were each briefed 

and had an opportunity to delve into some of these issues 

in some depth, I'm just -- obviously, if you desire one, 

we'll have it, but 

COMMISSIONER SCH~mICKART: Well, I believe we 

are scheduled for executive session, are we not? 

CHAIill1AN H1BRECHT: That's right, but I'm just 

wondering if we can dispose of this matter now, or do you 
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1 feel there's something to - ­

2 CO~~ISSIONER SCHv~ICKART: No, I think it should 

3 be raised in executive session. 

4 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. No questions for Mr. 

5 Morse. Mr. Vann do you have anything to add? 

6 R. VANN: No. 

7 CHAIRMi\N IMBRECHT: Okay, I guess that takes 

8 care of it. I'm sorry, that's right, is there any member 

9 of the public that would like to address this issue? Okay. 

10 Thank you. Are we prepared to move forward on Item 22 

II at this juncture? I saw some people arrive, Mr. Chandley, 

12 I was wonder ing if they 

13 MR. CHANDLEY: I don't know how many people are 

14 going to be here, but I don't think the parties are here 

15 yet. 

16 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR vffiRD: Yeah. I believe we 

7 I can move on to Item No. 24. 

8 CHAIRM..~N H1BRECHT: i:'Je can do R&D now'? 

9 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR l'lARD: Yes. 

10 CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: Okay. Item 24, Commission 

21 consideration and possible adoption of a Committee report 

22 on the Commission's Research, Development and Demonstration 

23 Program. Commissioner Commons? 

24 COMHISSIONER COMHONS: Mr. Edwards? 

25 (Documents passed out.) 
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MR. EDWARDS: The R&D Report is a mandated report 

by the warren-Alquist Act that's intend~d to describe the 

Commission1s Research, Develop and Demonstration Programs. 

The report has a number of functions. It shows the 

Commission's R&D objectives, and the process we use to 

choose our projects. 

It describes, In general, the technologies where 

we have programs. It describes our current year programs, 

and those planned for the coming fiscal year, and it 

presents a list of the products we anticipate for fiscal 

year 84/85. 

While the report is mandated before the Legislatur 

and the Administration, we find that it's widely used by 

private industry and the academic community. 

This year's R&D Report is similar in design to 

last year's, however, it's useful to point out where it has 

changed. First, the recommendations this year are more 

specific than last year. This year's report left out 

descriptions in programs concerning hydroelectric power, 

solarthermal power, cogeneration, finance and liquid fuels 

conservation. 

These programs were -- well, an early decision 

was made by the Committee that these programs were not 

R&D and therefore should not be included in the report. 

This year's report was written to reflect the Governor's 
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1 actual budget for the current fiscal year, and the 

2 Conwission's proposed budget for the coming fiscal year. 

3 In addition, we footnoted the areas where the 

4 Commission's budget was different from the Governor's 

S proposed budget. 

6 The report has gone through a draft and public 

7 comment process. The Committee draft was released for 

8 public comment in early April, and comments were received 

9 until early May. 'Ide then -­ after receiving the public 

10 comments, redrafted the report into its current form. 

11 We received comments from both the utility 

12 companies and pr iva te industry, and although there were a 

13 few technical corrections suggested, in general, the 

14 comments were very favorable. 

IS The R&D Report is expected to change substantially 

6 in the future. Current legislation modifying the Warren­

17 Alquist Act, that's SB 1549, is expected to pass during 

8 this legislative session. It would mandate a report 

19 concentrating much more on energy development issues and 

20 policies rather than the current concentration on program 

21 descriptions. 

22 This new report is expected to be due in June of 

13 1986, and the biannually after that. I've handed out an 

24 errata sheet on the current report, and if you have question 

25 on the errata sheet, or on the report itself, I'd be glad 
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to answer them. 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Yes, Mr. Chairman, my 

first question is, do es the errata shBet have an errata 

sheet? I cannot locate page 3-28 since the upper number on 

chapter three goes to 9. 

CHAIID-'lAN HlBRECHT: That's right. 

MR. EDWARDS: That is an error, that should be 

4-28. 

COHMISSIONER SCHWETCKART: Aha. 

MR. EDWARDS: It would be the paragraph on 4-28 -­

the entire page above anticipated costs. 

CHAIRtffiN IMBRECHT: And who requested that? 

COK~ISSIONER COMMONS: San Diego Gas and Electric. 

CHAIID1AN IMBRECHT: I'm reading -- this is with 

respect to a contract on fuel cells? 

MR. VANN: Yes, that is not in our budget. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I see, okay. Further 

questions? 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: I suppose I'd like to ­

I mean, it seems to me the footnote says it's not in the 

budget already. 

MR. EDWARDS: Yes, it does. 

COBMISSIONER SCHv.JEICKART: So it's not clear to 

me that deleting that area doesn't simply leave unstated 

the sense of the Commission that this is a study which 
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1 should be performed.
 

2 MR. EDV1ARDS: Well, I think I'd have to defer to
 

3 Commissioner Commons on that.
 

4 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: The issue as raised by
 

S" San Diego Gas and Electric is that there is a similar type
 

6 of work being conducted by GRI, and we may have some
 

7 duplication, and that this lS not a contract currently
 

8 before the Commission, and it would not be appropriate in
 

9 the budget document to include it here.
 

10 CO~~ISSIONER SCHvffiICKART: My own sense of this, 

I' Cowmissioner Commons, has by and large avoided, or been 

12 remiss, I guess I would say, in dealing with fuel cell 

13 technology. I think a number of us have felt that but we 

14 have in fact, not yet taken any serious effort to redress 

IS that oversight, while in fact the proposed contract has 

6 been deleted from the budget, I think at least being in 

17 the report indicates that the Commission does feel that 

18 this technology should be examined by the state. 

19 I applaud GRI for studying it, they've been 

10 working with it for 15 years. But it seems to me that there 

21 is a question open right now about the applicability of 

22 this emerging technology to the state, and in fact, to a 

23 <::ertain extent, fuel cell technology is in some trouble. 

24 It would seem appropriate to me that the state 

25 indicate an interest in assessing the value of this 
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technology to the state. Now, I recognize that it has 

been dropped from the budget, nevertheless, it se~as to me 

excessive to also then remove any indication that we have 

an interest in the report, or am I misreading something. 

CHAIRt1AN IMBRECHT: Hay I suggest that really 

what needs to be done is that paragraph rewritten as 

opposed to deleted. I mean, I think it could be made more 

clear, but my recollection if I -- and Mr. Vann, you might 

correct me on this, but was that not an item -- I don't 

recall us pursuing that item with any great vigor. 

MR. VANN: We did not. 

CHAIRHAN H1BRECHT: My recollection is that there 

were some problems associated with that proposal as well, 

and that when asked for advice as to which items to pursue, 

in behalf of your budget, you know, I think the division 

had some diminished interest. Is that accurate, or not, 

I'm trying to remember, it's been a long time. 

~1R. VANN: In the marketing study itself, yes. 

San Diego's point on that particular paragraph was that a 

marketing study would duplicate a study they have ongoing 

right at this point in time with GRI on fuel cells, and 

that was their biggest concern with that paragraph because 

it did discuss specifically a contract to do market analysis 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: See, I couldn't remember what 

it was, Commissioner Schweickart, but I recall that after 
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our budget went in, this was one of the items, you know, 

that we had asked for further advice, and we were told 

that there was no longer a need, or something of that nature, 

for this particular contract, that the same work was being 

done elsewhere. 

My suggestion would be is that this item -- I 

mean, I understand Commissioner Schweickart's point, maybe 

the paragraph could be simply rewritten to say something 

to the effect, we know with interest, X study being conducte 

between GRI and San Diego Gas and Electric, and you know, 

we believe fuel cells hold great promise, or whatever, and 

we look forward to the results. 

COMMISSIONER SCH~VEICKI'.RT: Well, let me suggest 

that if you 1t.Jere to add that the Commission staff will 

review and evaluate this report or analysis for further 

consideration by the state. That is, I do not equate an 

industry study, whether marketing, or anything else, with 

,,,hat "the Commission may emerge with from the standpoint 

of the interests overall to the state. 

The Gas Research Institute has a particular charte 

which it protects, and does an excellent job in, as does 

San Diego Gas and Electric. But I think that the Commission 

itself represents the interests of the state, and may, in 

fact, have a different perspective, so that I don't -- I 

can't equate a study. 
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I think at the same time, clearly, the staff 

should account for any study done by industry, but it 

does seem to me that this is a technology, because of the 

potential environmental benefits of very clean power 

production, and some potential for cogeneration, especially 

in inner city applications, that this is a technology which 

we quite literally should be looking at to a greater 

extent than we have in the past. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: See, I guess I draw the 

distinction, if the same study is being conducted elsewhere, 

and the results are going to be made available to us, and 

we know what the methodology is, et cetera, going into it, 

and it's being done on an independent bases, as opposed to 

on a captive basis, I'm not sure that there's any showing 

one way or the other on that, I would say that it's not a 

good use of public funds to duplicate something that's 

occurring elsewhere within the research world. 

COl'l1USSIONER SCm,JEICKART: Mr. Chairman, I don't 

believe you heard me. I said that the staff should review 

and analyze that study, not duplicate it. I didn't endorse 

duplicating the study. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, I thought I heard you 

say that we should de our own on the basis of where -­

COMMISSIONER SCHli.ffiICKART: I think there are many-­

there was no a priori assumption on my part that because 
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someone else does a study, we should not. I don't consider 

that duplicative. 

CHAI~1AN IMBRECHT: I agree, however is it one 

tha t we should. 

CO~~1ISSIONER SCH~~ICKART: On the other hand, it 

may be, and I think the only way one knows that is to review 

the work that is done, and that's my only point. I think 

that the technology has some inherent advantages which 

we should be tracking more closely, and if SDG&E and GRI 

are doing a study, then we should certainly review it. 

But I don't think deleting the paragraph meets 

the real need of the state, or the obligation of the 

Commission, that's my problem. 

CHAIR~~N IMBRECHT: Commissioner Commons? 

cm1MISSIONER COMMONS: If we were to retain the 

last sentence in the paragraph, and add the statement of 

you and Commissioner Schweickart, that we would continue 

to review, and analyze, or monitor work being conducted in 

the area, I think that would take care of it. 

MR. VANN: vve could also add in, Commis sioner, the 

fact that we are holding the workshops as part of the ER, 

and in specifically -­

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Yeah, we will hold a full" 

workshop just on fuel cells as part of the ER. 

2S CHAlm1AN IMBRECHT: I endorse that, so I'll -­
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does that sound all right to you? 

cmlHISSIONER SCHl"illICKl\R'I': Fine. 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: Okay. Further questions or 

comments? COITmissioner Con@ons, do you want to make a 

motion? 

COMMISSIONER COM1"10NS: Before I make the motion, 

I just want to thank publicly Allen for really a lot of 

good hard work here, and taking all the comments, and 

putting together this report, and keeping within budget and 

not making this -- even though it's thick, in not making 

this an exercise that required many PY of effort. 

I move that we adopt the report with the errata 

sheet, with the corrections as identified on 4-28 as per 

the discussion. 

CHAI~lAN IHBRECHT: I'll second that. Further 

discussion? Any member of the public wish to testify? Is 

there objection to unanimous roll call? Hearing none, 

ayes 4, noes none, the research and development report is 

adopted, and I presume that means will be transmitted 

appropriately as well. 

Okay. Are we prepared to move forward on Item 22? 

It's five past 10:00, I think we should be able to. Item 

22, Commission consideration and possible adoption of 

proposed amendments to the residential building standards. 

The Commission will consider the permanent repeal of 
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Section 2-5352 Subsection (0) which requires that recessed 

lighting be type IC ,vhich was repealed on an emergency 

basis on March 7th, 1984~ and second, changes in the 

climate zone boundaries for Climate Zones 11 and 16 in 

Shasta County as depicted in the appropriate figure. In 

addition, we will consider the disposition of other 

petitions filed in this proceeding. 

r1r. Chandley, are you prepared to make a 

presentation? 

MR. CHANDLEY: Yes, I think this will be very 

brief on my part. with respect to the recessed lighting 

standard, I think most of you will recall the history of 

this, this is a standard that we adopted back in August, in 

effect, of prohibiting the installation of non-IC type 

fixtures on the grounds that they did not allow the 

placement of insulation over the top of it, and therefore 

created a break in the ins lation. 

That standard was part of the package of measures 

which we adopted on an erlJ.ergency basis pursuant to AS 163 

and were approved by 'the Building Standards Corrunission under 

that rubric. 

Subsequently, California Electrical Alliance filed 

a petition asking that we repeal or amend that standard to' 

allow the inclusion of their product in insulated ceilings, 

their products being the non-IC type fixtures. The 
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Committee has held two hearings on that, taken evidence on 

the energy losses, and I would -- let me just characterize 

where I believe the Conunittee is. 

Everyone agrees that there are some energy losses 

associated with the use of non-IC type fixtures, precisely 

what 'those energy losses are is a subject of debate. \''Jhether 

those losses are significant or not significant is a 

judgmental factor, but I think the direction that the 

Committee has chosen to go is that to the extent that we 

can quantify those losses from non-IC type fixtures, that 

builders who use those devices should be required to account 

for the energy losses through the calculation methodology 

when one is attempting to meet the energy budgets, and 

that there is no justification -- if that is possible, there's 

no justification for 'having a prohibition on that product. 

For that reason, and the fact that the original 

snandard was causing some disruption in the market, the 

Commission last March adopted the emergency repeal of the 

standard. We're recommending that you readopt that repeal 

on a permanent basis. 

The emergency repeal took effect Harch 29th, and 

would remain in effect, I believe, until July 27th. So by 

acting today, you will have completed the rulemaking process 

for the repeal, and made that repeal permanent. So that's 

that particular item. 
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right, fine. Now, let's 

take these individually as we proceed through them. Let 

me ask if there are -- I'm sorry, I did have -- Mr. Foster, 

on this particular aspect of this item? Yes, on the 

proposed repeal. 

MR. FOSTER: Mr. Chairman, my name is Robert 

Foster, representing the California Electrical Alliance. 

With me is Dave McFarland, also representing the Alliance. 

We'll be very brief. We know the time is limited. 

Mr. Chandley has, I think, accurately summarized the issue. 

We have, in addition, provided the Committee with analyses 

of energy losses that were conducted by Charles Eley and 

Associates, and we think that it demonstrated that the 

losses, in our judgment, are not significant. 

If the repeal is made permanent, I think the 

Commission has time to further examine that issue, and make 

any changes that may be necessary. So we would simply urge 

you to repeal this on a permanent basis. 

C.HAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Questions or comments? 

Mr. McFarland? 

MR. McFARLAND: I also represent the American 

Home Lighting Institute, a Chicago based trade association, 

which really represents about 90 percent of the production" 

of recessed fixtures that are used in California and in 

residences around the United States. 
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1 We are pleased that this is going to be coming to 

2 an end, because we feel also that there1s been far too much 

3 time and effort on our part, and on your part to put into 

4 this issue. We also support the Charles Eley study that 

5 was done on the energy consumption of recessed fixtures, 

6 and we feel that the energy losses are insignificant, and 

7 we certainly agree with the staff's recommendation, and 

8 the Commission's recommendation -­ excuse me, the 

9 Co~mittee's recommendation for repeal, permanent repeal of 

10 this matter. 

11 CHAIRY~N IMBRECHT: Okay, thank you. Do I hear 

12 a motion? 

13 COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Mr. Chairman, I will, 

14 if you prefer, make a motion in part here, though I believe 

15 it might be more appropriate to move the adoption in its 

6 entirety. 

17 CHAIRMAN HmRECHT: The entire package? 

18 COMMISSIONER SCmVEICKART: Yes. 

19 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: You're in agreement with all 

20 these staff recommenda tions? 

2 COI~1ISSIONER SCBvffiICKART: These are the Committee 

22 recommendations. 

23 CHArmiAN r~rnRECHT: Committee recommendations, 

14 excuse me. v\lhy don't you move the Committee package, and 

15 we'll take a presentation on each issue ad seriatum, and -­
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COW4ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: All right, fine. I 

would move adoption of the recommended let's see, what 

do we have here, an order? John, give me the right 

language here. 

HR. CHANDLEY: I think at this time you should 

merely -­

CO~~1ISSIONER SCH~ffiICKART: Adoption of the report? 

MR. CHANDLEY: No. I would recommend you separate 

the report from the adoption of the standards themselves, 

so that your first motion ought to be that you move to 

adopt the repeal on a permanent basis of Section 2-5352 

Subdivision (0), and to adopt the change in the climate 

zone boundary for Shasta County as set forth in the initial 

statement of reasons, and text of changes. 

COMMISSIONER SCm'JEICKART: So moved. 

CHAlm1AN IMBRECHT: So moved by Commissioner 

Schweickart. I'll second the motion. Is there any further 

public comment? I'm sorry, we have to move to the Shasta 

item. Thank you Mr. Foster, Mr. McFarland. 

CO~ll1ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Now, Mr. Chairman, yes, 

in regard to the matter that we've just discussed, I would 

like to clarify for the Commission, so that there is not a 

misunderstanding, the position of the Committee. 

Mr. Chandley certainly stated it correctly, but 

I think there came a bit of distortion, shall we say, on 
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the public testimony. While the Committee does believe 

and has recommended, and has moved that we in fact support 

our earlier emergency repeal which would then no longer 

restrict the marketplace from these non-Ie fixtures, the 

use of these non-IC fixtures, the Committee does not, and 

had drawn no conclusion as to the significance, or 

insignificance of the energy loss in the use of these 

fixtures, but instead has -- would call the Commission's 

attention, and the industry's attention, to requirements 

within these standards for accounting for energy losses 

in an obligation to average, or to compute, and I'm using 

the words loosely here, to appropriately account for the 

losses through the ceiling. 

Therefore, there is an obligation to in fact 

account for any energy losses due to the use of non-IC 

fixtures, or for that matter, any other nonuniformity in a 

ceiling which would cause increased heat flow. 

The methodology by which that calculation will 

be made, I would point out to the Commission, is somewhat 

at issue. The Conwission staff will be continuing to 

examine this issue, and will in future editions of our 

documentation indicate an appropriate manner for making 

such calculations. 

In the interim, that issue is at limbo, and 

essentially is left, at. this moment, I would say, to t.he 
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discretion of the local building official in facing 

certification of any plans brought before him -- him or her. 

But we have made no finding as to the significance of the 

energy loss, and there is continued debate on that issue. 

Nevertheless, whatever it is, it must be accounted for. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECXHT: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER SCH~ffiICKART: Inmoving to the second 

one, I may be able to abbreviate that one, I believe, unless 

Mr. Chandley has something to the contrary, this issue of 

the Shasta County climate zone boundary is one which was 

in essence negotiated between the staff and the officials 

in Shasta County to the satisfaction of all parties, and 

I believe, unless there lS someone here to speak to that 

issue that there's, and has been no controversy on this 

matter at all. 

CHAlillffiN IMBRECHT: That's my understanding as 

well. Does any member of the pUblic wish to address the 

issue of change in climate zones in Shasta County, Climate 

Zones 11 and 16? 

COJl1MISSIONER SCH'V'lE rc KART : That being the case, 

unless there is further deliberation, I'd call the question. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Is there objection to a 

unanimous roll call? Hearing none, ayes 4, noes none, 

the motion to adopt the repeal of the stated section, and 

the changes in the two climate zones is carried. 
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I believe there's some additional petitions, 

Mr. Chandley? 

MR. Cu..l\NDLEY: Yes, on May 29th, the Committee 

issued an interim Committee Report recommending disposition 

of three other petitions: one filed by Charles Eley, 

one filed by the Williams Furnace Company, and the third 

filed by the manufacturers of Daikin Heat Pumps, lESC 

Corporation. 

With respect to the Charles Eley petition which 

deals with various changes in the water heating and space 

heating budgets, the interim report states that the 

Committee is still considering all of these changes, and 

is requesting additional information, and we are, in fact, 

waiting for further information on a number of the input 

assumptions that would be necessary in order to make the 

changes in the budget calculations as they appear in the 

standards. 

So no further action is contemplated for the 

Commission today on that particular item, but we will be 

holding additional hearings, as that information is made 

available. 

COMMISSICNER SCHWEICKART: With the intention, 

Hr. Chairman, of meeting the -- I believe it is t_he 

September schedule for the State Bui ding Standards 

Commission on further action. 
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, fine, thank you. I 

understand that. That's certainly acceptable. The 

Williams Furnace, do you want to take that up? 

MR. CHANDLEY: Well, let me handle Williams 

Furnace and the Daikin Heat Pump petitions together. Both 

of these petitions are seeking exemptions for their products 

from a requirement in the mandatory features section of 

the residential building standards. 

That requirement is that when one installs any 

heating system, one must also install a -- what's called a 

dual setback thermostat, a thermostat that's capable of 

being set back two points through a clock mechanism. That's 

a requirement that applies to all heating systems. They've 

asked for exemptions for their products. 

Now, for the Williams Furnace people manufacture 

gas wall furnaces in a zonal configuration, it would be 

multiple units in different areas of a home. Similarly, 

the Daikin heat pump is a mUlti-zone system, does not use 

any ducts, and the theory behind the request for an 

exemption is that a centralized thermostat is inappropriate 

for a multi-zone heat pump. 

Moreover, the savings which we are seeking to 

achieve can, in fact, be achieved through a zonal system 

simply by having the occupant turn each unit off as he or 

she x'ts the room in which that unit is located. 
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I don't think there's any dispute about the 

theoretical possibility that savings, in fact, could occur 

from this. There is no way, however, for -- based upon 

any of the eV'dence that we have, for us to confirm the 

level of savings that would occur in the absence of having 

a centralized thermostat, the savings that would occur from 

the user patterns that would occur in these actual 

applications. 

Because of the lack of empirical data on user 

behavior, I think the Committee was unwilling to provide 

an exemption for this. The testimony indicated -- the 

testimony from the hearings indicated that while significant 

savings were potentially achieveable from those products, 

that without it, those savings would be even greater with 

the thermostat, and there was not reason to believe that 

the Corrunission's original judgment that such thermostats 

are highly cost-effective should be overturned. 

For that reason, I think the Committee decided to 

recommend against any further action on both of these 

petitions. In effect that would end it for this year. We 

felt we should bring this before the Commission in case 

ei~her of those parties wished to have the -- make a 

presentation in front of the full Commission, and in effect 

direct the Committee return and take another look at this 

matter. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

156 

COMMISSIONER SCH~~ICKART: Let me just add one 

thing, Mr. Chairman, by way of going beyond Mr. Chandley's 

presentation. In fact, the Cormaittee went well beyond in 

recommending that this whole area of the regulation of 

multi-zonal systems is one which I believe, the Commi ttee 

believes, should be a focus of some attention in terms of a 

new -- if you will, a new technology, or at least a new 

use, evolution in the whole issue of heating and cooling. 

Clearly, heating where the occupants are, and/or 

cooling where the occupants are, as appropriate, rather than 

cooling or heating the whole structure is a far more 

efficient theoretical way of handling things, and to the 

degree that technologies are evolving to enable physically 

that possibility, both with the primary heating and cooling 

systems themselves, and also, and perhaps even more so, with 

-- I use the word loosely, intelligent control systems in 

the home, that this is an area i.n which I believe there are 

likely very signifi.cant potential energy savings in the 

future. 

However, while -- and in acknowledsring that, the 

Co~~ittee report recommends that the staff be directed to 

further study the potential savings in this general area. 

So while Mr. Chandley's statement, I think is entirely 

. 1 Icorrect in terms of the disposition of these two partlcu ar, I 
relatively narrow petltions, frankly, this is an issue which 
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I see of large potential savings on utility bills, and 

unnecessary Use of energy, or waste of energy, which the 

Commission should be dealing with, and I concur with Mr. 

Chandley, it will probably not occur this year, given our 

staff resources, but I did want to indicate it specifically 

as an emerging area in which there is developing technology, 

and large potential energy savings which we should be 

looking at. 

CHAIRM..AN HIBRECHT: Okay, thank you. Let me 

just ask both Mr. Chandley and Mr. Perez if you can take 

a look at the notice. The only concern I've got is your 

last comment is that th.e other three petitions should be 

brought before the Commission for disposition, and we should 

give people an opportunity to speak to them if they care to. 

I'm just wondering if this one sentence that 

says, in addition, the COITmission will consider the 

disposition of other petitions filed in this proceeding, 

if that constitutes adequate notice, and I'm looking at the 

last sentence under Item 22. 

MR. CB..ANDLEY: Let me bypass that question and 

state that the in interim Committe order is in itself, a 

notice was mailed out to all parties, both through the 

regular mailing list, and I personally served this on each 

of the parties to the proceeding. It contains a couple of 

statements, one of which is that the Committee intends to 
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present this interim report to the full Commission on 

June 20th. Any petitioners affected by the Committee's 

rulings may address the full Commission on their respective 

matters at that time. There are a couple of references like 

that. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Fine. Are any of the parties 

present? Any of the petitioners? Okay. Is there objection I 

to accept"ng the Con~ittee's report? Would you like to 

make a motion? 

COL-mISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Should I move the 

CHAIRHAN Il'1BRECHT: ~vhy don't you do tha t . 

CO~~ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: I !nove that the 

Commission adopt the Committee report. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Do I hear a second? Seconded 

by Commissioner Crowley, is there objection to a unanimous 

roll call? Hearing none, ayes 5, noes none, the Committee 

report is adopted. 

All right. \\Te're nearing the end of our long 

a.genda, Commissioner Gandara, I calIon you for Item 31, 

which is a presentation and consideration and possible 

adoption of the Annual Petroleum Review. 

COI~1ISSIONER GANDARA: I apologize for being late 

Mr. Chairman. Before I get started on that, what Committe~ 

Report did I not object to, what Item was that? 

CHAIRMAN IHBRECH'I': That was Item No. 22, and it 
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was a recommenda-tion as to the disposition of three petitions 

made to the Residential Conservation Committee for 

modifications. 

CO~ll1ISSIONER GANDARA: Mr. Chairman, fellow 

Commissioners, \vhat we have before us today is the proposed 

adoption of the Fourth Annual Petroleum Report. As you all 

may be aYlare, this is a requirement that is placed upon us 

by the Warren-Alquist Act, and in particular, that provision 

of PIIRA that requires us to analyze the petroleum supply 

and demand, and utilize the data that's collected under 

PllRA to present to the Governor and the Legislature a 

picture of the state of petroleum, petroleum products and 

related fuels. 

This 1S the first Annual Petroleum Review that 

had taken the integrated perspective in a number of areas. 

I'm pleased to say that this report has effectively combined 

the perspectives that I felt would occur when the merger 

of the fuels, old Fuels Policy Planning Committee and the 

Contingency Planning Committee occurred. 

I am most pleased with the document. I should 

perhaps wait to see how you all find it, how you all find 

it and what you do with it. But notwithstanding what may 

ensue from here, I'd like to point out that the staff has 

v.lorked closely with the Committee, the Mr. Rozsa has done 

an exemplary job of translating the staff concerns, and the 
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analysis to the Committee. 

The Committee has, In turn, worked effectively 

with him, and in particular, I know that Mr. Oat (phonetic), 

Mr. Wilcox, and Mr. Wood have all done an excellent job. 

I'm sure that there are other people that I'm not familiar 

~.~rith that are to be complimented as well, but I don't think 

that. I have -- since I've been at the Commission, ever been 

involved in the preparation of a document that I think has 

brought for the issues analysis, and has taken, I think a 

fairly good perspective from the very beginning. 

I present it to you with considerable feeling that 

I think that this is the kind of example of work that can 

be done at the Commission. With that, I will turn it over 

to Mr. Wilson -- I'm sorry, Mr. Rozsa in a minute, and I 

would only like to say t.hat there was an April draft of 

this report issued. 

That April draft was the subject of a workshop, a 

publicly held workshop that was held in Los Angeles. The 

comments we received were incorporated where possible. In 

general, the COIT@ents were most favorable. I'd ask that the 

staff and my adviser, my previous adviser Allen Lee meet 

with all the Co~~issioners. I am informed that they did 

reach all the Cownissioners, and ~e tried to incorporate 

those concerns. 

In addition to that, we received ~."ritten comments, 
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and we tried to be responsive to most of those, so that 

all in all, from the very beginning, this APR has had the 

kind of public exposure and input that I envisioned and 

thought the Annual Petroleum Review could benefit from. 

With that, Mr. Rozsa will just take a few minutes 

to present the findings and conclusions. Staff is available 

to get into more detail should the Commjssion wish. If the 

Con~ission is familiar with the document, then given the 

time considerations, we will do as the Commission wishes. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Fine. About how long do 

you anticipate your presentation would take, Mr. Rozsa? 

MR. ROZSA: I would say about 10 minutes, 

depending on questions. 

CHAIill'IAN IHBRECHT: Okay. 

MR. ROZSA: ~hat I propose to do would be to 

review the recommendations in the documents which you have 

copies of and indicate some of the reasons -­

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. I'll tell you what I'm 

going to suggest is since we have a couple of more 

substantive matters to deal with, why don't we dispose of 

those as a courtesy to the people who are here, and then 

we'll corne back to this. 

If "-Ie could ask you to be patient, Mr. Rozsa, 

I think we could dispose of a couple of other items pretty 

quickly, and we'll come back to this item in just a few 
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minutes. 

MR. ROZSA: Okay. 

CHAI~~N IMBRECHT: Let's turn to Item No.6 at 

this juncture. 

C~~~ISSIONER CO~MONS: I think Cor.missioner 

Schweickart wants to be here, this is his item. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. I may have misspoken, 

apparently, I'm not going to be able to complete these 

other items. Does anyone know where Commissioner Schweickarb 

is? John, why don't you go ahead, I'm sorry, we might 

as well do it, and make the presentation now, and then we 

will ilmnediately turn to Items 6 and 11. 

MR. ROZSA: This APR was divided into four 

different sections, a section on petroleum, a section on 

natural gas, a section on contingency planning, and a sectior 
I 

on conservation and alternate fuels, and I'd simply like to 

review the recommendations that are associated with each of 

those sections. 

What I'll concentrate on are the key recommendations. 

In the area of petroleum, recommendations on this first 

page, the four here, that state government should continue 

to monitor product demands, that we should look at oil 

prices, and international oil developments, that we should 

evaluate and identify alternative fuels and technologies, 

and that we should continue to support the Petroleum 



2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

4
 

5
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

163
 

Industry Information Reporting Act. 

All these recommendations are premised on the 

notion that California still is dependent upon petroleum 

and natural gas for the vast majority of its fuels, and 

because of this overdependence, the Energy Commission, 

state government through the Energy Commission needs to 

maintain an understanding of events, current events, future 

events, past events in this area, and that we should continue 

to do the things that we've been doing. 

The next page involves recommendations that talk 

about things that we should do in the future, and the first 

of these is concerned with offshore oil and gas development. 

'1'his recommendation which asked the Legislature to look at. 

t.he advant.ages and disadvant.ages of further state involvemen 

in offshore oil and gas development, in luding establisrument 

of a consolidated permitting process under state authority 

is premised on the finding that offshore development issues 

are not confined to local jurisdictions, but are now 

expanding beyond these jurisdictions and creating conflicts 

between them, and that some state action in this area might 

be appropriate, includ'ng, possibly, the establishment of 

such a consolidated permitting authority. 

The next recommendation that California should 

evaluat.e the need for state policies on independent 

refiners is premised on the fact. that over t.he last year 
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or so, three independent refiners In California have gone 

out of business for a variety of reasons. It's not clear 

whether those reasons are the result of simply economic 

evolution, whether they're the result of the death of a 

previous regulatury system, or whether they mean that 

California is losing a certain amount of flexibility in 

dealing with its petroleum supply needs. 

In any case, without taking a position on what 

should be done for independent refiners, we believe that 

the issue merits further study. 

The third recommendation on this page lS simply 

based on the finding that most of the increases in production 

in California have occurred in the thermally enhanced oil 

recovery area, and California should examine ways to further 

support developments of this still infant technology. 

Finally, the last of the significant petroleum 

recommendations. The Energy Commission should evaluate 

whether to support or oppose the current federal crude 

export prohibition and provide recoIT@endations to the 

Governor and Legislature on what position to adopt. 

This is a continuing issue. Some argue that 

California suffers because of this export prohibition. 

Others argue that California benefits from it, and some kind 

of a decision ought to be developed as to whether we do 

benefit or suffer from l
".I­

L. • 
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The next set of reco~mendations cover the natural 

gas area. The first that the Legislature should investigate 

the need for a comprehensive statewide natural gas planning 

function which would include integrated natural gas supply 

and demand forecasts, and the evaluation of utility resource 

plans was inspired by the realization that somewhere in the 

late 90's we may run out of gas for certain sectors of the 

consuming population, particularly electric utilities, and 

that we should begin now to take a look at whether in fact 

that will happen, and what might be necessary to deal with 

that problem. 

The second recommendation deals with the difficulty 

that financing high cost projects poses for ratepayers. 

Currently, our ratepayers pay most of the cost of a 

project up front. This recom~endation requests that the 

Legislature examine financing alternatives that would 

levelize project costs. 

The third recommendation is related to the first 

recommendation in that the Energy Commission should be 

doing the evaluation of gas supply alternatives. 

The final recommendation is an advisory to the 

Public Utilities Commission as to certain factors to 

consider within their corning contract carriage hearings. 

On the next page, we have contingency planning 

reconwendations. These simply urge the federal government 

I 
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to continue to test their emergency planning procedures 

and for the State of California to continue to participate 

in these processes, and for the PADD V states to join 

together 1n coordinated planning to develop a joint policy 

for dealing with energy emergencies. 

CHAIR}1AN IMBRECHT: Mr. Rozsa, let me back up 

just one second. I passed over on natural gas, let me 

just ask, since the recommendation was made to consider 

so~e of the options relative to legislation 111 the petroleum 

area, any thought given to the suggestion we study a 

recommended position on the natural gas deregulation 

legislation pending in Congress which is, I would suspect, 

likely to be pushed again next year? 

MR. ROZSA: Well, we haven't taken a position 

CHAIRMAN IHBRECHT: It's a tough issue, I know, 

but I mean -­

HR. ROZSA: The reason we haven't taken a position 

on deregulation is because deregulation comes under a lot 

of different identities. Many bills are called deregulation 

bills. 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: I understand. ~··lhat I'm 

saying 1S that there are a variety of elements that are 

a portion of all of those bills, and I just suspect that 

we're going to be turned to increasingly for some advice 

on what makes sense for the overall interest of the people 
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One of the reasons we haven't taken a position 

is I think that we all kind of have come to the conclusion 

we don't really know what the best options are, or the 

best combination of options, maybe is a better way to 

describe it. 

So I just throw that out as .a query as to whether 

you consider that as a recoITmendation as well. 

COMMISSIONER GA~IDARA: Let me say that the 

Fuels Policy Committee is most interested in this area. 

Mr. Rozsa has been a bit handicapped, as has the whole 

Commission, because our we have not received the approval 

of the BCP's to be able to have some people working in 

some of these areas that we had identified previously. 

So that it's been a question of fitting what we 

can to the people we have, and what we need to do, and 

there's some other areas, you know, that we would like to 

do some work in. 

In addition to that, part of the other problem 

has been some vacancies even among -- even though we do 

have authorized positions in the Fossil Fuels Office. 

CHAIill1AN IMBRECHT: That is why. 

CO~1ISSIONER GANDARA: So it's a combination of 

I problems. 

MR. FOLEY: Mr. Chairman, as you probably know 

1 
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also, that there is no legislation this year, a substantial 

amount of deregulation of natural gas goes into effect on 

the first of January. That's not only gas that will remain 

regulated. 

MR. ROZSA: It's fairly well accepted, I believe, 

in most quarters, that there won't be any. 

CHAIPMAN IMBRECHT: Legislation this year? 

MR. ROZSA: Legislation, and everybody will wait 

and see what happens on January 1st, and everybody is 

waiting. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I think you mean Jovember 8th, I 

or something like that. 

MR. ROZSA: That also. But January 1st is when 

deregulation is supposed to take place. 

CHAIID'lliN ll1BRECHT: I see, okay. I guess the 

other natural gas issue is maybe studying some of the 

implications of the Canadian pricing and contract issues 

without getting terribly specific. 

MR. ROZSA: Yes. This is kind of a new development 

that does there's a pending free for all in natural 

gas pricing. 

CHAlm1AN IMBRECHT: I just pass those along, those 

two areas that I've had a lot of inquiries on as of late, 

and think that perhaps we ought to consider in the future 

to start developi~g some sort of information base. Okay, 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

15 

169 

excuse me. Please continue. 

MR. ROZSA: I think we're down to the last set 

of s ignificant recommendations which are t:hose as soc iated 

with conservation and alternative fuels. 

The first recommendation simply recognizes that 

the Commission really hasn't done much in the area of 

mass transit. We've looked at personal transportation, but 

I don't believe that we have any programs in the area of 

conservation through mass transit, and encourages the 

Commission to develop a capabilit_y to assess cost-effective--­

CHAIRl1l\N I '1BRECHT: Commis s '::'c;ner Commons? 

CQr.lHISSIONER Cm-lJl'lONS: When I ,,!as looking at the 

Los Angeles area rapid transit system, the energy saving 

as~ect seems to be a very small consequence, vis-a-vis the 

rather substantial dollars. The reasons for mass transit 

appear to be primarily non-energy rela ted, a~(hl if Wt2 v/ere 

to invest what Commissioner Gandara just mentioned, our 

scarce resources in that area, I would tend to say that 

should be a work plan discussion, and we should ascertain 

one, what advantage it would have if \rJe increased our 

capability, and second, what its status, and what is the 

expenditure before we delve into it. 

Very many of the people who go into a mass transit 

system often were riding a bus previously. 

MR. ROZSA: Right. 
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cmlHISS lONER COV.u.\lONS: And you should recogni ze 

2 In my COITh'11ent that I've been a SuppoL"ter of the Los 

3 Angeles rapid transit system, not primarily for energy 

4 related reasons. 

5 MR. ROZSA: Okay. 

6 CHAlill1AN 1MBRECHT: Oxey, let's try to -­

7 ~lR. ROZSA: Second recommendation is based upon 

8 the finding that a ou_ three and a half billion barrels of 

9 California's resources are in ultra heavy crude oil and 

10 tar sands, and only about 3:000 barrels a day of t~ese 

11 resources arc being curren ly exolcited. T~is simply 

2 e:l.C urage 5 that unccnventior.a 1. petrolewn resources be 

13 the research into improving extracting and processing 

14 techniques besuppc :.-ted. 

15 The Ilext t'm recoITnnenda tions relate t~o a section 

16 i!l tr..e A.PR. whic:'l deal ~·!itl. the ?o~:ential for coal in 

17 industrial uses. Cne of the difficulties In using coal ~n 

18 Ca ifornia is an absense of a fairly well accepted set of 

19 techrologies for burning coal i ecvironmentally sound 

20 r.,!a~rs] ane. -i:.~is reccwme da tioD eI'.courages the crea ~:ioD of a 

21 researc~ and develop~ent progr~ill to develop such technologie Q 

Similarly; t 1e next recormnendation is based on t~le 

23 notion th::lt pe DIe ,,-7"10 would like to convert ~':J coal "Jon ~-:: 

24 r:ecessari y k:'1c,:,! "'het~er it!.s in t.!:'"leir in-~~ereststo do .so., 

15 an.d t~is prf"poses -tI-la'c the Corr.:nission develo? a capability 

• 
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to evaluate t~e cost-effectiveness ef individual coal 

conversi~~ projects, anQ provide t~is servi~e ~c potentia: 

conversion ca~didate8. 

It also r:.ctes L.at one of t'_e largeco·t areas that 

rnigl:t benefit fro~ ":his would be ther:;}ally enhanced oil 

recovery opera tio!-:s. 

T:1e f iftl:. recOl"llitlenda tion en th' s pase rela tes to 

~et'1anol \-fork. It simply encourages the COlili~ission to 

conti ue to evalua'e the cost-effectiveness of methanol. 

Since t_~e ar::i~le i.! t· ...e 1~:?R SciYS that that certainly 

t.at's not clear a~ :: .. ::'8 point, -...7. et.her it:s B. cost-­

effec::ive subs::itut • 

But i~ ova·uating the cost-effectiveness of 

~etnancl, the value of diversi~ying California's fue~ mix 

a"lay frorr, petroleum fuels s.:.ould be cons idered, should De 

ir.cluded. 

T:,.ose are t:1e siqnificBnt recomD2~dations 

associa::ed with 'che Atcnual Petroleum RevieVi. ..L also have a 

list of associa;ced rec::ml1.",enda~ion5. 

Okay, thank you very much, 

:·1r. _'.0 Z sa. Co~~issioner Con~Qns? 

O::e cOffi_..ent. I've had a 

request f:::-om the CaJ_ ifornia Truckers Assoc ia tion v!ho 

indicate th:=.t the frei .... ~1t model that \.7e have is probably 

t~e best one in the country, and t~at t~ey would like to wor; 
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I,r.,'ith st.aff B).1.C t:"e COT'1~~.ttee l::l beth updati ,g and using t~a' 

model for energy conservation purposes, and r'd encourage 

~1:!.. convey tha 'c. 

Okay. Con~~~ssioner Gandara, 

do you ~ave a mot~on? 

Yes. ~ I0.ove t.ha t the 

COITh~ission adopt this year I s Annual PetroleUcll Revie"iv and 

t.hat by that adoption, to forward it to the Governor and 

Legislature as required by la'"" by July 

Is there a second? Illl 

second the motion. Is t.l:.ere any r[l.embe~ of ·t, e publ ic that 

Wlsaes to testify cn this ~atter? Hearing none, is there 

objection to a unanimous roll call? Hearing none ayes 5, 

noes none , the Annual Pet.roleu.Tl1 P.~vie't' for 1984 is adopt.ed. 

COn1Dliments 'co COl:1IT:.issioner Gar,dara and the sta.ff 

for their vork on that project. 

No'.v tfJe~ll turn to It.e~ ~·~o. 6, Commission ccnsidera 

tion and p~~8ible approv~l of a =eso_ution outlining 

the policy strategy in regard to incentive programs for 

encouraging compliance of the new nonresidential building 

s'candards; ar:d £::::,r explorinq possib_e sources of funding 

fer implernenti~g these programs. Mr. Ward? 

EXECU '? ~'JE D IRSCTOR \Ll\.R.D ~ B~ll Pennington from the 

Conservat.ion Division can talk to you a _i_ttle bit abou'c 
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Lis, an~ answer any _~estions t~at you might tave. 

~R. PSININGTON: All right. Mr. Klepper is 

expected to ~.e here at. 11:00 o~clock. 

CFAlRi\1AN IrlBRECHT: ~e:ve held up for him as 

long as pos2ible, go ahead. 

t,IR. P \NP~NGTO~·J: I ~ould reco~~end we ta~e UD 

:Item Ii before Item 6: nec-3.use I ::'~ink . t 1 s iD?or::an'_ for 

his prese~tation to be heard on Item 6. 

CHlUR.\l1d D:BRECH'I: XUI right, fine, coyrcract 

for -- we 11 turn to :t~ 11, contract for $27.190 with 

~'l.artin Klepper, Esq.-- it just da"med orl me .ilie can 

adept the mi~ute3 before we do that. s there any 

I'm tryin to give t:le guy a fev7 more r0.inutes. Is tl!ere 

any objection to approval of the ~inutes as prepared? 

I e~ No. 26, yes. I ve revie~,.;,ed t~he:,l, I thi.k -:'hey f re okay. 

].\_~l right. Is tl--:ere cbj ectLm to ap.:. roval of t~le 

minutes as pre9ared? Hearing none, the minutes are adopted 

as prepared. Now we'll turn to Ite~ 11, that's the last 

thing I can see that ,'7e I ve got t.o clean up. 

EXECJ':C:VE DIRSCTO? ~·!ARD: ~)e can do the 

Executive Director' 3 P.epc rt if you 

CRL'Zl'·1.?'I.:'J H1BRECHT. Ycu've got C.n Executive 

Direct~or! s :E<.eport? 

EX~CU7IVE DIREC~OR WARD: Yeah; it!s fairly Drief. 

First of all, progress 0, the deficiency ap~ropriationl 
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understand it's been s~gned by the Governor, and we're 

going t~rough the mecha~ical processes necessary to 

receive that money, co that issue is BO~ behind u~. 

Th Dudqet: 'Ire vlere successful in the Legislature 

finance, bo~h in the original budget, and in March change, 

in bot~~, houses. T]1e t"\r;'O i terns of ili(")S·t signif iC3.nce to 

the Co~ission \olere augmentat~o:ls largely relating to 

Duildinr; industry concerns: one rela tins )'::'0 t.~!.e nonres iden-· 

tial standard:::- th2.t \'iould be for otJ:er ::"-uilding Jcypes; 

al:.othe::::- ~ela ted to an annual revie'N of nep tec1::nolag ies 

that could be incorporated into tte point syste~ for the 

residential standards. 

Those items -- let:s see. the nonresidential
 

standards item was about $813,000. The technology review
 

\~as in the vicinity of $250,000 for a total of 8 or 9
 

nerson lel years.
 

;,Je....i...~e\le ..8.8 I 1 -. 

EXEC.JTIV:S DI?3CTOR li·J1'3D: Okay. The industry, 

as I understanding { is moun'cing a fairly serious campaign 

,:"ith the Severnor' s office L: an attempt to dissuade hir:~ 

from vetoing t~ose augmentations. I think a ;;Joint in our 

favol:' is that it isn t ge:1el:'al fu."ds r so it does not rela.te 

to the majer issue of the economic reserve that I assume 

you've read about in the news~ape~. 

L- ___J~ 
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The ~ost i~portant issue, I thin, wou"d be the 

personnel years. The ChairDa~ and myself met with the 

agency, and t e agency was favorably - the Resources 

Ag·ency '!las favorably incl i!1ed. to support ~.:l'.ose OIl the 

~asis of he j.ndustry concerns. 

So :I: t~ink ".: :.a.t ._ . 'Ie done everyt!1ing hu...rnanly 

possible to -cry to represent the Comlll.issicm I s best interests. 

:i: ~:.Jould ma '-:e that even [".ore 

clear, Secretary Van Vleck does su~:??ort ':.1"108e a ug'TIenta tions, 

and ,·le 'l.i E1ake t.;-:at position c:.ear. 

EXECUTI'JE DIRE~.!. 'R ~'7ARD; Luree Stetson and 

myself met with Sena~or Rosenthal and his committee staff 

on the BRIER inteqration. The concern -- there were 

concerns bei.ng raised by the 'Jas COI:'lpany, and I understand 

tr-ct the C~airman a d Vice C~airman have set with the gas 

company representative and largely resolved some cf the 

initial prob~ems th.at were evidenced a l"leek or so ago. 

o we ex~ect 500e re301utio~ of that, and donlt 

antici?ate a ..::.r problern~, and 'i.re'll keep you apprised as 

issues deveJ.op on that. 

Nith that, that will conc:ude my report. 

COi·1,lISSrm.JER CCMJ."lONS: ~'iould ycu explai::l. that 

please? 

EXECUTIVE D IREC':':'OR T;J]'.".RD: There is a section in 

that bill that s .. eci£ical::"y mention~ the forecasting of 
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natural gas, and I don't have the his~orical perspective on 

it that ether Co~missioners may: but ?revious language was 

not a~ eX9licit as t~is bill rpec~fically is wit~ regard 

to i....forma ti811 Oli :1a tura 1 gas, and there "('jas some concern 

on -::'he oart. of -tje ga s compan.y t~a _ we v7culd be -_. tne 

intent wa ~o ask for more i. forKation in our annual 

foreca t, for our annua_ forecast; which is not the easep 

and we have indicated that. 

T~_ey WQuld like na'::ural gas, as I understand it, 

spec if ically removed fr,-f:l. t~.a t lee; isla tion. i·.Te have 

emphasized ~hat we don:t think t~at it really affects this 

c.i.ll, a:1d there 1 s no intent to a~fect tr.ern I and if they 

have any concerns about any additional informational 

requir~~ents, that there are other pieces of legislaticn 

t~at are currently moving ttac they could seek those kinds 

of amencL."'1e:J.ts in. 

So the result was it was 

no:'" re1J',ov8d? 

C TAlm1AN n-1B~ECB : 'l'l.l.a t ! S correct. 

EXECTt'IVR D::::HECTOR HARD: No, it has not been 

removed, but i'c has not been in the --- it S an l\sser.-.blyI 

excuse me, it's a Senate bi~l 

23 but it has not been before the Assembly co~mittee, policy 

14 ecrn..illi'ctee. 

2S co:,rr'lISSIO:"JER co :llJI0~,JS; I have one other question. 
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Could you give us an 

upda'=e as to v.'l:at is occurri -s on til.e Little :-loover 

follow-u? in meetings with both t e Legislature and the FUC, 

and what the schedule and status is? 

I ill real:v not prepared 

at this Doint lD time to do that. Let it suzfice to say 

t~at there have been no meetings Slnce the last time you 

~ere advised. to the best of my kDow~edge, on the Little 

Hoover, and I'm not sure at this ?oint, in the Legislature, 

t- -+­given t!le nea_r"-~er:r:. ad.j()l.lrZlrnent., ",-.1C1·L. anythillg i.s going 

to be ~ap~ening specifically before August. 

3ut r:d be happy to provide you a more substantial 

briefing at the next business meeting. 

Okay, further :;:uestions? 

A~l right, tha:l.}:. you --- oh, COIT'~l· ssioner I~andara. 

Cm~lISSION"';F GZ\NDARA: Just one t" .ing. '!!ha t is 

t:le status 

EXECUT TV;:: Q I :'{ECTOR 1icTARD ~ On yes, the LBL/?V2A 

contract \-."as sont ~::)ack. to us as oric;inally adopted by t;le 

Ccmrn~ssion and I ~lG.ve signed ·chat contract, and it is at 

the Department of Finance. So it is not the revised 

contract, in fact, it is under the terms t~at were 

specifica::Lly disc"_lSSed by the Budje~ Co:mnit.tee I guess for ­

So DOE saw the light, 
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basically? 

E}CECUTI';JE D]:P~ECTOR. \tVrl£!l): That's right, that's 

Yight. 

I have one other questi~n. 

Co~nissioner CO~IDons. 

In relations~ip thereto, 

we'd also add a discussion of an PFP to try to get input 

froIT, so~e ot'.er organizati,::ms, and I \,!as -:/londering V!l,"lat 

t.ne stat.us on tl;'2.t RF~ is. 

Again, I believe that 

I spoke ":0 -"., at the last juncture t!lat t ere \,I:as any 

information on that, I did speak to you, Sylvia Siegel 

from TURN has talked tc me the Conservaticn Division is 

'-<-.)., -:.rying to develop a vial' ·tl-:a t she can" 

achieve so~e of ~er ends and still be 1n keeping with 

the pYocedures associated w~th the expenditure of Petrc~eum 

Violat:.ion :Sscrm..? l~ccour.t :r1or.ies, and 1'11 have:'o brief you 

at the next business meeting as to the specifics and vihere 

,,,"e ' rea t . 

.thank you. 

Okay. Questions? Thank you 

Hou vie wL_l turn to I tell'. I, and t~la t . s a 

contract fer $27,190 wit~ Martin Klepper, Esquire, of the 

la~ firm of Lane and Edson ior consultation services. ;VIr. 

Klepper will be used to assist the staff in the Appliance 

T.."lork.in .J i.V1 L. •.. 



1 

2 

J 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

10 

21 

22 

23 

1 

15 

179 

Standards COi.mittee to evaluate ince~tives to encourage 

t~e U3e of energy saving ~igh efficiency refrigerators and 

air conditione s in Ca_ifornia. This is funded through 

our 83/4 fisca_ year budget. nO'i, Hr. :?ennington. 

I·m. PENN :::::NGTOT:.1 : T~e Conservation Programs 

Cormnittee and t'-le Conservaticlll. Divisic:n staff have been 

tasked with perhaps o~e ar the more iJnifican~ conservation 

programs that t_ e Cormnission has addressed in tl e' 

proceeding respo~ding ~o the ~RDC petition on refrigeratcr, 

freezer ani air conditio~ing efficiency. 

Besides the very large potential energy savings 

that exist t~r ugh high efficiency refrigerators and air 

conditioners/ the proceeding may establish a precedent 

setting po2.icy t:1at w:'ll be ext.ended to other ap?liances, 

and new buildings, concerning whether standards incentives 

or a balance of both is the proper future Commission program 

strategy. 

As a subset of that proceeding, tb.e Com.rnittee and 

staff have been directed to evaluate utility incentives 

progra~s, program proposals from the proceeding participants 

and recohlInend to:) tl""'.e COEu:nission hOvl to implement such 

prog -ams. 

It is likelv ~~2t we wi-: consiJer massive multi­

million dollar incentiv2s programs which will reauire 

part:'cularly effective preparation by the Corrunission to 
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process. 

Perhaps more ~~portantly. the utility incentives 

p ::::- og-rams are -'-0 be co~sidered -- if they are to be 

considered in any way a8 3ubst::_tutes for maximum stringency 

standards, t>.ey mus·:: be exceqticma~ly \\'el1 designed to 

provide comparably reliabie energy savings. 

A conplicating factor in this analysis 1S the 

desireability of applying partial funding from manufacturers 

to improve the cost-effectiveness of any utility incentives 

progra~ that might be considered. This ~rcposed contract 

v~i t:. Martin Klepf,!er is in-tended to provide the COEiDissicn 

with independent expert advice in the evaluation, design: 

and presentation of utility refrigerator and air conditioner 

incentives programs. 

It is expected that through his involvenent, the 

Corrrrnission will be ablp. to produce a more obj ective ," better 

conceived, and ~ore credible incentives program proposal. 

Y1.a,:tin Kle~")per a nationall~ recognized expert or. 

innovative energy financing and incentives programs. He 

conducts rcatiorlwide consulting on these subjects 

nationa~ and state governwen~ agencies, Driva~e corDoraticns 

and private and public utilities. 

He also 13 a sought-after speaker on innovative 

financing 2n3 incen~ives. ~r. Klepper has recently 
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conducted a comprerensive research and evaluation oro4ect 
,l.. _. 

for Bonneville PO\:'Jer l>~drL:ir..is·trat':'on to advise t::1enl en 

program Dolicv and design of alternative i centives programs. 

He also has just cospleted a con~l~ti~g contract ~ith the 

Energy C:oI':'mission to identify tl:e mosi~ feasible and 

effective strate';ies tl-oat tlle CEC should pursue to Dromote 

:::naxiffiU!'C1 cOTIF)liance voii t~ t 1e Energy COmIClission' S 0I)tional 

office standards. 

The principal acti.on on this contract 'f,'as to 

negot.iate a COncer:sus on ~rogram strategies, ui th prircc ipal 

PJC staff, util'tv conservation prograQ directors and 

bu ilding industry represen'tatives. 

The work for BFA and the Energy Conunissicn is 

directly transferrable to the Appliance Proara~. 

:::::n considering th~;:> contract, the COI'JT1:Lssion 

should decide on several i~sues. ?irst., is t~e contract 

nece~sary and desirable. The Conservation Division staff 

is severely limited in terms of person power l expertise 

in incentives anG fina!lcins, and time to complete the 

project. 

Hartin Kle?ger and his prinicpal staff person, 

r1ar~_ene l"!ichaelson: can l")rovide valuabie additional 

resources, and expertise "Ji thin thetiEle fraciie allo l /7ed fcr 

tll.e prcj ect. In addition, Mr. Klepper can previde, per~aps 

invalua.ble credibility to t._e Cor:1r.lission because of his 
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national reputa~ion. The I!lanufacturer! 5 soc ieties, AELOJ'i!, 

ARI. and also; NRDC J all have indicated that they support 

this contract, and ~muld view ~he addition of Mr. Klepper 

as an independe::!.t advi.s _r to the proj est as be ing \:lort1:1~vhile! 

The second issue, is a sale source contract with 

Mr. ~lepper jUEt~fied. At the t.ime t~at Mr. jUepper '-!as 

added to the technical reviewers of the nonresidential 

building s~a~dards program, staff investigated in 

conjunction 1i,1ith COTC'.mi3sioner l''1alker, v.'~:'o W3.S the presiding 

member at ti1at. time, 'd.10 was the ;nost qualifi.ed to advise 

the Cor:lI'lis 5 ';"0'1 on innova~ive energy f i.nancing and i:::.cen-cives.1 

Mr. Klepper las chosen, and approved by t~e 

Co~~ission, and the control a~encies. Since _hat time .. 

:··lr .. IZleppe-r ~ s experience ~!li th Bel_neville and \'li t~ 

Energy Coumission has made hun even more sualified as the 

sole contr2ctcr to do this ~ork. 

Third issue, lS Mr. Klepper's high hourly fee 

of $15G per "'lour reaso:1able. l'/Lr. Klepper's fee" Kithout 

question, is very ~ig~ co~?ared to typical CEC contractors. 

HO~'lewver, ·the Energy Commission ,.!iil be paying for r\1r. 

Klepper's unique experience and expertise in financial. 

energy con~ulting. This expertise deTIand- a 

r1r. Klepper typical::'.y cl:arges cj"ients $ 200 per 

.....
1 Gur . The staff ~as t~e judgment that people in L-i1lS area 

of expertise demancl a !:i.ig w_ rate c' no rna tter ./ ict :::> ta te 
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program is being advised on £i!lancial man.agement, fina:lcial 

consulting natters. l'Je lve atterapted -:='0 contact the 

Controller's office and General Services to identify w~at 

a ~ypical fee is, and as yet r don t have that information 

ba.cJ::. 

But it"s our general sen-se, working with -- or 

get~ins the inDut from several different Conservation 

Division peo~ __ e W~iO have extensive state experience, that 

over $100 ner ~our lS a typica: fee fer this kind cf service. 
I 

~Le contract also uses subordi~ate staff ·to 

conduct basic data collec'::ion, analysis a!ld report writing 

under Mr. Klepper's direction in order to minimize the 

required number of hours that Mr. Klepper would s end and 

to raaximize ~·.i3 productivity. 

The fi~al issue, is the support staff on the 

contract justified? In response to Cor:unittee direction; 

the original contract proposal has been revised to delete 

staff neoDle, a supervisorv a ttorne'T from tl:e 
~ ~. ~ .! ~ 

con.-tract. The current proposal includes only one staff 

person who is not an attor!ley, and places t~e bulk of 

the basic analysis 0& that person. 

That staff person :s Marlene Michaelson. She 

has a ~aster's degree from Harvard School of Gover~ment, 

and has experience and training in quantitative analysis 

and nublie policy. She ,'Tas tl1e lead staff person for the 

, 
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EPA i .•centives .:,rsj ect; <C\nd ha.::: done energy analysis ._­

exte~ ive energy analysis in t~e ?ast. Staff expects that 

gs. ~ic~aelson will be quite capable of providing infinite 

ana~ysis oE special issues that arise duri 9 the proceeding, 

and is a critica~ part of this contract's objective, to 

augnent staff s resources. 

In slli~ary: this contract provides, in staffis 

judgment, Leeded additional resources and exnertise to 

carry Gut thi~ project. It will provide increased 

credibility for the program results because of Mr. Klepper's 

reputation, and because of ~is i~vo_ve~ent in previa s 

incentives ?rograms, both at the ~ational level, and 

withi~ the State of California. 

Finally, that the participa~ts, the major 

participants in the proceeding believe t~at this contract 

would be useful in ?rodoting the project. 

COfJ!..M.ISSIO.r:SR. GANDl'.R...Z\: Thank you, Mr. Pennington. 

Are there any q:u2s·tions by the Corl'.mission of Br. Pennington? 

I have some questions, then, Mr. Pennington. Item 6 is 

also related to the srn~e contract. Can you tell me, \"Tas 

that a sc~e source contract? 

; +­NR. F~:\~ JINGTO~~: Yes, - .... was. 

COHlvlISSIONER GANi)ARA: Can you tell me what the 

aDount ~f that contract was? 

.. m. PEW-JINSTON: $15,000 . 

Ii 
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cm~,nSSIONER G~.l'T~ARl:I,.: And was that a contract 

separate frC'!n, or 'Jas t;. at the TAG contract? 

~hat ~as t~e T~C contract. 

COH~·lISSIm.JER GAN:)A~: 

r.-m. PENNINGTON: Technical Review -- originally 

called TAG. 

CO:.ir·~ISE;;IONER ~ANDAPA: Since Item No. 6 had to 

do with incentive options a~d so forth, I would expect the 

metl.odology to be fairly similar for Item II? 

~ell, not really. t~7e. are 

proposing through Item 1: to have a considerab_e a~ount of 

resource devoted to separate quantitative analysis that 

r'!Ould be done by the contractor " in fact r ;:hat r s the reason 

for having the add~tiona1 sta::f person assigned to that 

contract to assist w~t~ that. 

co .USSIOrm? GANDARA: You mentioned t~e expertise 

of the contractor in a nill~ber of areas. You didn't 

specifically mention expertise in appliances, in appliance 

inc entives, can you COITunen".:: On that'? 

I believe tha t he l:as a limited 

expertise in aFpliances, and appliance incentives. lIe ~s 

familiar with national incentives programs that are general 

relating to buildings, and other kinds of conservatio~ 

prograRs, so I bel'eve that ~e does have some ex?ertise and 

understandi.ng of appl ia~ces L,orough that ,-lork, but he: s 
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~ot a~ expert in refrigerators or air conditioners. 

I suppose I should ask if 

'cLere are TIC> adler questions of t e COI':lTl1.ission, is there 

any member of t...he pub'ic -that Hishes to addre~,s this item? 

If not, is there a motic~ ioy approval of the contrac~? 

COi·lI'l:::::SS Im·E::R COr.l!'10NS: I 11 move. 

It has been moved by 

Con~issioner Commons to approve the co~tract. Is "there a 

seco~d to t~e mo":ion? 

Yes, ~r. Chairman, I'll 

second the :notion.. bat I \1!o1Jld suggest that since Mr. 

Kle~per is nm..} in the room til.at we move -:In ,,·,-.ith Ite", no. 11 r 

or 6, I guess i-t is" that \,7ould give people a cha~ce to see 

the quality of t~e work that Mr. K"epper has done, and 

make S0me judgDent as to 'V\(1e'cher he's "lo:r-th $150 an hour. 

Nell, we've been bouncing 

items back an0 rOrLl. Let me ask whether, yeu know, again. 

t~.a.t tJ.lere is any Cornm.i..ssion -:Jbjectian t.o holding 

motioG in abeyance until we ~ear the -­

CO ·1!\~T2SION·ER COMj\-jONS: I'll wit~draw the motien 

so it .-lOTI I t be 0::1 the floor. 

conl'1ISSIONER GANDA!VI,.: Okay, fine. The :notion has 

,II 

II 
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cor~1ISSIONER GANDARA: There is a recommendation 

that we move to Item No.6, and unless there's an objection, 

I believe it's a reasonable proposal. So can we move to 

Item No.6, Mr. Pennington? We will come back to Item No. 

11. 

MR. PENNINGTON: Yes. Item No.6 will be 

presented by Mr. Klepper. I have copies of the final 

report that he has written on this subject that any member 

of the public can get a copy of. 

COHHISSIONER SCHt'ffiICKART: Before -- Mr. Chairman, 

let ~e suggest that before we move into this, that it 

would be appropriate for a couple of comments, I think, 

mainly from myself and Hr. Pennington here. I know 

Commissioners were justifiably unhappy with the late 

arrival of the report for their -- for this business meeting. 

I would point out that there are reasons for that which 

think Mr. Pennington can go into in terms of the scheduling 

issue. 

The problem here is that Mr. Klepper's contract 

expires, what, at the end of -- what's the date? End of 

June, and this was the last business meeting on which this 

could be brOught forward without a second extension, 

believe, to Mr. Klepper's contract, which none of us felt 

comfortable with. 

As a result, the completion of the work v-las 

I 

I 
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compressed rather tightly, and the report was received a 

little closer to the business meeting itself than anyone 

was c~mfortable with, including all the parties involved. 

So there are some circumstances, some apologies due there, 

I think, that I'd like to offer from the part of the 

Committee, but Bill, if you want to add anything to that 

by way of reasoning why we're sort of jammed into a last 

minute operation here, I think -­

!1R. PENNINGTON: Well, the only other thing I 

would comment on is that we held a workshop on June 6th, 

and received additional feedback from the public at that 

point, and that the final report has incorporated additional 

material in response to that, and that's provided us a very 

short time frame for finalizing the document, and getting 

it reproduced and distributed. 

CHAIRNAN H1BRECH'I': Okay, fine. Why don I t we 

turn to Item 6, then, and we'll take the presentation for 

that. It's Commission consideration and possible approval 

of a resolution outlining -- well, I've already read this, 

policy strategy, et cetera, for incentive options, new 

nonresidential building standards, and exploring possible 

sources of funding for implementing these programs, et 

cetera. Mr. Pennington, Mr. Klepper? 

MR. KLEPPER: Mr. Chairman, Con~issioners, it's a 

pleasure to be here. I've given an awful lot of talks over 
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the last couple of years in energy financing. I don't 

recall being in the position of giving one where I was 

being judged based on whether I was vJOrth the hourly rate 

that we charge. I'd just like to ask if you'd put that 

in abeyance and listen to the report, and not try to analyze 

the value of the services in terms of dollars. 

We were asked by the Commission about three months 

ago to undertake a very intensive preliminary examination 

of financial and nonfinancial incentives that could be 

offered by the Commission, or by utilities within the state 

to spur faster use of the nonresidential commercial office 

building standards before the mandatory implementation date 

of January 1, 1987. 

The objective was to try to maximize energy 

savings through voluntary compliance between now and 

January 1, 1987. The primary goals of our undertaking 

were to familiarize the design community with the standards, 

to develop feedback for CEC on the results through a 

monitoring effort, to obtain and identify peer group 

experience so that other members of the building community, 

of the design community" and building code of£" icials could 

have some buildings up and operating where they would see 

the results of the use of the new standards. 

We wanted to be able to ideally have model buildincs 

or buildings developed that would serve as models so that 
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when the standards became mandatory and members of the 

design community wanted to know how do you solve particular 

problems, there would be buildings that they could look at, 

examine, feel and touch. 

Obviously, we also wanted to be able to have these 

standards as widely used as possible to result In energy 

savings, and finally, we wanted to be able to develop a 

set of incentives that \\Iould serve for a model for other 

kinds of building standards that were developed by the 

Commission. 

We wanted to be able to finally have the basis 

for concensus and support for the use of these standards so 

that when they become mandatory on January 1, 1987, there 

is the kind of support, and the kind of concensus within 

all the different groups and associations that need to 

support those standards so that they will be well received, 

and so that they will be operatio~al. 

We had two primary constraints on our effort, and 

they're very important ones. The first is that we were 

asked to undertake this as a preliminary examination wi thin 

a very short amount of time, wi-thin a two to three month 

period, and I apologize as well for the fact that some of 

this material wasn't in the h3nds of the public, or In the 

hands of the Commissioners before or within a short 

period of time. 
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The second limit is a limitation on funding. One 

of our tasks was to try to identify available funding, both 

within the COITL.'11ission. and within the utilities, and we 'Vlere 

very aware of the limit on funding as well as the limit 

in the time available to implement any program because we 

were looking to implement a program that would be up and 

running and effective within a two and a half year period. 

This led us to try to identify and establish 

reasonable goals for the Commission's undertakings. within 

a two year period: we think that it would be reasonable to 

try to develop an incentive program that would result in 

installation of conservation -- in development of buildings, 

of approximately 100 buildings, and that the Commission 

should focus this effort, and these financial incentive 

programs on small and medium size office buildings. 

It was very clear in our meetings and discussions 

that the large office building owners have the capability 

to go ahead and implement the standards on their own. It.' s 

the small office building developers, the medium size office 

building developers: those who are develo9ing speculative 

buildings with the initial costs are extremely important 

to them, and where they're passing on their energy costs 

to their tenants, that it's critical that they have some 

further assistance, some further incentive if they're going 

to be expected to use these standards before they become 
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mandatory. 

Our methodology, which is laid out In the report, 

included initial meetings with staff and members of the 

Committee to identify the various options that were worthy 

of further consideration. We then undertook a detailed 

telephone interviewing of 21 different individuals that had 

been identified by the Commission to draw them out, and 

identify, and explore with them their reaction to each of 

these incentive programs. 

We held three different sets of personal meetings 

in San Francisco, one with the utility representatives, 

one \/i th the PUC, and one with representatives of the 

design and developmen-t community. In each of those meetings 

we explored both substantive reactions to each of the 

financing options, as well as the various funding opportuni­

ties and sources of potential funding. 

We then wrote a draft report and presented it to 

a public hearing approximately two weeks ago in this room 

where we obtained additional feedback and discussion on 

each of those items. 

We revised the report and submitted it as our 

final report, and that I s the report that .I' ill going to try 

to summarize for you today. 

Throughout our effort, we assumed that the 

Commission would be providing assistance in education, in 
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information and in training to the design community, and 

to the other professionals that need to deal with these 

standards. It was very, very clear throughout all our 

discussions and analysis that that type of training, that 

type of information, the kind of gUidebooks that the 

Cormnission is undertaking to prepare are an essential 

prerequisite to the use of these standards, whether we're 

talking about January 1, '85, January 1, '87, or at any 

other time, and that a financial incentive program has to 

be viewed as something that will go beyond that that will 

be an additional incentive, but it will in no way replace, 

and should not be viewed as a replacement for that kind of 

training, and that ki,nd of information and education. 

Before going through the five different options 

that we examined, I thought it would be useful to give you 

an overview of some of the key issues, or key information 

tha t I th~ink that we were able to obtain as a result of our 

effort. 

The first is that all of the parties that we 

contacted, all of the elements in the decision-making, 

perceived that there would, In fact, be additional costs 

and delays involved if they were to use these standards 

before they became mandatory. 

Even individuals who were intimately involved in 

assisting this Commission in developing those standards and 
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who were active supporters of the standards, felt that they 

would be incurring delays and extra costs if they were to 

design buildinss using those standards between now and the 

date they became mandatory. 

One of the members of the building industry, 

think summarized the attitude best when he said he can't 

imagine any small or medium size building owner using these 

standards until they become mandatory without any -- some 

kind of additi0nal incentive. 

The second is the importance of information and 

training which I've just mentioned. The third lesson is 

that getting real experience before January I, '87 seems to 

be extremely important, extremely important bec2use there 

is so much uncertainty and lack of real confidence in the 

whole process of using these new standards within the 

different communities that are involved. 

The only real way to answer their questions to 

overcome their concerns, and to address those barriers, is 

to actually go through the process and have them go through 

the process on buildings that they're responsible for and 

that they're designing so that when ~anuary I, '87 comes, 

there are peer group members in each profession who can say 

well, we've used these, we've lived with them, we've 

answered the problems, they're not that difficult, they're 

solvable, and you can move ahead. 
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At the same time, to the extent there are lessons 

to be learned, to the extent there are any modifications 

that need to be made in those standards, the Conmission and 

the design communities would have had a chance to learn 

those lessons and made those modifications before they 

become mandatory. 

There was a clear concensus that to be effective, 

a financial incentive must go directly to the developer, 

and that's a key part of our recommendation to you. Despite 

the fact that it's the designers, the architects, the 

engineers who are responsible for complying with the 

standards, they all made it clear that it's their client, 

it's the developer who makes the ultimate decision as to 

whether they spend their time and their money to comply with 

the new standards, and that the only way they thought you 

could motivate those developers is to provide the incentive 

to them, not directly to the design community. 

Finally, I think we had support from all the 

different elements, all the different organizations, 

associations, regulators that we talked to, support for the 

concept of obtaining use of these new standards as quickly 

as possible, and I think that support is very important, 

because it means that each of the parties, the utilities, 

and the PUC, and the design community, all want to be able 

to work with whatever financial incentive, or other 
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incentive programs this Commission decides to try to 

implement to make the standards work, and to make them 

effective before they're mandatory. 

The time is very short. We are constantly faced 

with the fact that to be effective, a program has to be 

started and operational, probably within the next 12 months. 

In our report ~'le recormnend that you shoot for developing a 

program by January 1, 1985. 

But it was also clear that even if the buildings 

aren't finished, or completed in accordance with the new 

standards until January 1, 1987 when they become mandatory, 

there is still significant benefits to be obtained from 

that process. 

Because on January 1, '87, if there's a building 

up that's been co~pleted in accordance with the new 

standard, you can then start monitoring the use of that 

building, and that building can then be the model, and can 

be used for purposes of the peer group experience, and for 

purposes of learning all of the lessons that can be learned 

from having gone through the process. 

In addition, by implementing the standards now, 

you will be setting the framework for using any kind of 

financial incentive program. For other building standards 

that might be developed in the future. 

Let me turn now to a very brief summary of each of 

e
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the incentive programs that we analyzed in some depth as 

part of our report and try to give you a very brief sort 

of conclusion as to what our recoMuendation is to this 

Commission. 

The most attractive program, without any question, 

was a direct payment; a direct subsidy, or a rebate to 

the developer. This program would work, as we proposed it, 

by having the implementing agency, whether it's a utility, 

a Commission, or one or more different trade associations 

involved, make a payment to a developer who agrees to 

construct a building in accordance with the new standards 

between now and January 1, '87. 

There would likely be various points at which you 

would monitor that process to make sure that the design 

conforned with the new standard, to rnake sure it was 

properly a?proved by the local code officials, to make sure 

the building was constructed in accordance with the 

standards, and the payment could be timed at various and 

made at various checkpoints along the way to make sure that 

whoever was making that incentive payment, obtained what 

you're seeking, which is completion of a building in 

accordance with the standard. 

The level of funding or incentive is a very impor­

tant part of this program. We, as a result of the analysis 

that we went through, recommend that you try to set that 
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incentive level at a range of between 50 cents and $1.00 a 

scuare foot in order to be an effective incentive to the 

building community. 

NOw, that would mean for a 100,000 square foot 

building, you'd be looking at an incentive to a developer 

of that project of between $50,000 and $100,000. That ~s 

the effective cost to the developer of having his constructicn 

process extend one month longer as a result of the need to 

obtain approval of these new standards, than if he was 

using the existing standards. 

We had discussion with developers about lower 

levels of incentives, and I think there was a general 

feeling that a lower level of incentive for that size 

building would not be adequate, would not be significant 

enough to motivate any change in behavior, to -- would 

not be significant enough for them to be willing to assume 

the risk involved in using these new standards before they 

become mandatory. 

What are the advantages of a direct payment 

program? Well, first, it's simple to operate, it's relative y 

easy to administer. It's a direct incentive to the building 

developer, he understands it, he knows what it means, it's 

real money that he can count on. 

It's a flexible program. It's a program that can 

be targeted to different types of buildings. The criteria 
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can be limited to medium size buildings, to small buildings, 

it can be limited to certain geographical areas, if you 

I,vant to. 

It fits within existing utility conservation 

programs. Most of the utilities currently undertake rebate 

or direct payment programs. This is a program that would 

fit nicely within their existing format, and operations. 

One of the most important aspects in establishing 

and implementing this program is going to be to set an 

incentive level. It is attractive to the community of 

developers, and at the same time is cost-effective. The 

cost-effective analysis is something that we do not have 

the resources to undertake as part of this project, but 

it's certainly something we think you must undertake before 

you go ahead with the program, or as part of moving ahead 

with the program. 

Our conclusion is that the CEC should implement, 

if the resources are available, a direct payment financial 

incentive program as I've described. 

The second type of pYogram that seems very 

attractive and necessary is a design assistance program, 

and we examined and considered di=rerent types of design 

assistance. ~here is direct technical assistance for 

designers. We considered technical assistance for building 

code officials, a design competition, and various types of 
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awards that could be provided to developers and building 

code officials. 

To try to summarize our recommendations, with 

regard to the design community themselves, the most 

important assistance for them, I think, would be a hotline, 

a direct link that they could have with someone who could 

from the Commission who could give them authoritative 

answers to questions of interpretation i~ using these new 

standards. 

A recommendation was made at our public hearing 

that there be direct access through some kind of computer 

modem so that the Commission staff could not only answer 

questions on the telephone, but could immediately review 

potential plans or approaches to solutions to potential 

problems and give the design community, and the building 

code official some authoritative answer so that thev know 

how to interpret and how to apply the standards. 

There was also support for expanding existing 

utility programs where utilities are already providing 

assistance to the design community in designing energy 

systems for new buildings, and there is a strong feeling 

that those programs could relatively easily be expanded to 

cover the new energy conservation standards. 

With ~egard to building code officials, the 

hotline was also felt to be an extremely important device 
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to provide building code officials with infor~ation that 

they needed in a time:y fashion. There was also a very 

strong feeling that local governments can play a critical 

role in serving as a meBns of implementing these new 

standards and that efforts should be undertaken to obtain 

local government's, as well as the sta te government I s 

interest in using the new standards as quickly as possible, 

certainly before they beco~e mandatory. 

There was a lot of discussion, and we gave 

serious consideration to setting a priority system, or 

suggesting that local government set a priority system for 

the ne"v standards, where any building that was submitted 

under the new standards would have priority over plans 

that were submitted under the existing standards. 

There was a very strong feeling on the part of 

the building developers that that would be unfai~ that they 

did not want a system set up whereby a developer who 

developed a building in accordance with existing standards 

would be in any way penalized because he was not using 

the new standards, before the new standards become mandatory. 

Discussion of design competition made it very 

clear that a design competition per se would not achieve 

the goals, the objectives that we were seeking, but that 

an awards program whereby a certificate and a very nominal 

$100 award was made to any designer, any engineering or 
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architectural firm that was successful in designing a 

building that went through the approval process in 

accordance wi th the ne\-.J standards "'lOuld be a useful and 

important incentive, important to the extent that the 

design community is in the business of marketing their 

services, and one of the important aspects of their 

ability to market their services is to be in a position 

of saying that they have designed a building that complies 

with the new standards before those new standards are 

mandatory, and that it's a relatively low cost, fairly 

easy to administer program, and that it1s a program that 

would spur the implementation and the use of the new 

standards. 

l'!e considered a construction loan interest 

reduction proqram, a program whereby lenders would offer 

construction loans to builders that decided to construct 

a building in accordance with the new standards at a lower 

construction loan interest rate than would. otherwise be 

charged with the Commission or someone else subsidizing 

that payment. 

The construction industry, the developers liked 

that program. They thoughc that type of program was one 

that they understood, it was one that would have a direct 

and immediate impact on them in terms of a lower constructior 

cost, but that it was very clear, it's an extremely complex 
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time consuming and an administratively burdensome program 

to set up and to operate. 

In addition, the lending community we felt would 

not have sufficient incentive to participate in this type of 

program because of the volume or the size of the program 

is limited, since this is really a demonstration program, 

a program that's limited in time, and limited in scope, 

you would not have sufficient incentive for bankers to go 

out and sell this program, which is something they would 

have to do. 

In addition, by the time a building developer 

approaches a lender for a construction loan, he has often 

made some O .c the very important initial decisions in theJ... 

design of the building, so the lenders orten don't get 

involved in the process until too late to be able to make a 

difference. 

Turning to the funding issue, we also were asked 

to consider what sources of funds would be available to 

support any of these financial incentive programs. Not 

only was it important to identify which ;Jrograms would be 

successful if undertaken, but where if anywhere were there 

funds available to sU~Jport these programs. 

We considered both the level of funding that would 

be needed, and the source of funding. I've addressed the 

question of the level of funding a bit earlier. In terms 
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of source of funding, there were really three different 

places that we considered. The first is PVEA funds, the 

second were various funds, or support from the utilities, 

and the third was the CEC budget itself. 

In terms of PVEA dollars, to the extent that those 

dollars can be made available, that is the most direct way 

to run a prograD, would be for CEC to undertake to fund 

that program, whether it's the design assistance program, 

the hotline, or the direct financial incentive program to 

developers. 

CEC can set up and administer that program with 

its own dollars, it's administratively the easiest and 

probably the most effective way to do it. 

The second most attractive source of funding for 

that reason would be CEC budget funds, if there are any 

discretionary funds that could be ~ade available, even 

initially, to get the program started. 

The third source of funding was the utility 

funding. In our discussions with the PUC, it seemed fairly 

clear that undertaking participation in any rate cases that 

would be forthcoming and participating in any special 

proceeding, or having the PUC undertake a special proceeding 

would be too costly, and too time consuming, given the 

fairly limited objectives of this program. 

However, the PUC did make quite clear to us that 
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they felt that each of the utilities had some discretionary 

funds available that could be used to support some of these 

programs. In some cases, the utilities already have rebate 

programs for commercial buildings. In other cases, they 

have existing design assistance programs for new buildings. 

In some cases, they have unspent funds from 

programs that were undertaken and where the market demand 

wasn't as expected! and the PUC felt that they had some 

discretion to move those dollars over to this type of 

program. 

In discussing this with the utility representative 

many of them also indicated that they thought that they 

could identify pieces of program dollars that could be 

made available to support implementation of the new 

standards. ~fuat they would like is some further under­

standing or assurance in some cases of the fact that the 

PUC feels they do have the discretion to use these dollars. 

In order to develop programs that provide 

incentives for these new standards with each utility, it's 

necessary for the CEC to 'i>Jork wi th at leas t the key official 

in each of those utilities to help them develop a program, 

and then to try to obtain with them whatever assurances 

might be needed from the PUC in order to permit them to 

fund these programs at the necessary levels for the next 

two years. 
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Because of the uncertainties surrounding each of 

those funding sources, we recorrunend that the CEC pursue 

all those financing options. There is a fairly long lead 

time involved in obtaining allocation of any PVEA funds. 

There's certainly a long lead time involved in getting 

funds from the CEC budget, and probably the fastest, or 

most immediately available support will come from the 

utilities, but that will also reauire at least six months 

in terms of their development of their program budgets 

to free up dollars for some of these incentives. 

::n conclusion, I think that "lha t vole are recommendir 

is a very modest program for the state, a program that if 

it were funded at the $10 million level could be implemented 

January 1, 1985, could be undertaken within that two year 

time frame to produce very important results for -the state 

that would lead to much greater acceptance, support, and 

success of the effort that has already been undertaken to 

develop these new building standards. 

I'm available for any questions. 

CHAIRHAN HiBRECHT: Are there questions? 

COllmissioner Cow~ons? 

CQiiII-HSSIQ1mR COr-llll0NS: Are there any existing 

office buildings that meet the proposed standards? 

HR. PENNINGTON: I'd like to respond to that. 

I believe that there are a number of existing office 

CJ 
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buildings that comply with various aspects of the standards, 

the lighting requirement, the HVAC requirement, whatever. 

I think that there is a venJ limited nmmer of buildings 

that comply comprehensively to the whole set of standards. 

COHMlSSlONER COr1HONS: Are there an T --

COmlISS lONER GANDARA: Excuse me, I didn't under­

stand that response. The building standards and performance 

standards, is it not? 

MR. PEN lNGTON: There's very few buildings that 

have demonstrated compliance with standards through a 

performance approach. with the current standards approach, 

probably one percent of the buildings use that approach 

for compliance, and from that experience, there's a very 

limited nun~er of buildings that would meet this budget. 

I don't think we have any specific, comparable 

performance indications from any buildings that would show 

that it would comply with these standards. However, you 

would, on the other hand, conce~tually it's quite feasible, 

and so you would expect that there ",ould be some. 

cor-mlSSlOl ER GANDARA: Well, I still dontt have a 

-- I'm trying to get an answer to Commissioner Commons' 

question, and he asked are there any buildings that meet 

the standard, the nonresidential standard? As I understand 

it, the new nonresidential standard is a gerformance, there 

is a budget. 
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Now, understandably, that there are recoITl1'1endations 

or various measures to achieve that bud0et, and so it's 

broader than that. You responded more in terms of the 

measures. Regardless of the measures, I guess the question 

is, are there buildings that are meeting the bottom line 

performance bUdget. 

MR. PENNINGTON: Okay. I don't have any specific 

evidence that that's the case In terms of a number. I 

expect that that is the case. 

MR. KLEPPER: Could I respond slightly differently? 

In our -- as a result of the efforts that we und.ertoo}:, 

there were a number of people who suggested that we ought 

to be considering financial incentives that 'itlent beyond an 

incentive for a developer who met the standard, but that 

would be based on performance, and if ou did 10 percent 

better than the standard, your incentive Vlould be 10 percent 

higher; and if you performed at 20 percent better, your 

incentive would be 20 percent hiaher. 

We didn't feel that our task as it was outlined 

to us was to consider what kind of financial incentive 

program would result in the most energy efficient buildings 

being constructed in the state. We felt that the state had 

already decided to adopt mandatory regulations which would 

set a standard, and that your objective was to undertake to 

support a liEli ted financial incentive program if it \'lere 
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feas ib le that one could be undertaken that would result in 

sufficient use of that standard to generate support for the 

standard itself. 

It was clear in our meetings, particularly with 

the designers, and engineers and developers that they don't 

have any confidence that a building that is designed 

starting todav that tries to meet those standards is going 

to be smooth, and easy, and not create any problems 

throughout the process. 

The fact that someone may have developed or 

designed buildings that exceed those standards, and has 

paid the time and effort and costs involved in doing that, 

doesn't really answer their problem, or their concern, 

because they did it based on efforts to obtain approval 

through the code process when there was a different 

standard in place that the code officials "Jere comparing 

their building to, and were examining it from. 

C0111'1I SS lONER Cml1·10NS: Are there any buildings 

currently planned or under construction that would -- in 

meeting the proposed standards? 

COf.!l'HSS lONER SCH"VlEICKART: Commissioner Commons, 

wonder if I could ask you .0 explain the line of your 

questioning, because you're sort of asking the wrong 

person a very good question, but it's not clear why. 

COI'·'1Hl SS lONER COH1'10NS: The purpose of the 

I 
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questioning is in the presentation, it was considered very 

important that we be able to demonstrate to the industry 

that one can meet the proposed standards by having 

examples of buildings of different sizes constructed that 

meet the standards before they go into effect., and second 

lS In someone putting UD those buildings to find out if 

there are any problems that need to be addresse~ by the 

Commission prior to the time that they go into effect. 

In looking at various incentive prograns, the 

first and foremostt.hought in my nind is that we want to 

ensure that we do have some examples of buildings that 

are constructed that meet these standards so that when the 

full standards go into effect we have something to turn 

back to or go back to to ensure. 

Before I spend a lot of dollars in terms of 50 

cents or Sl.00 a square foot, since the standards are cost­

effective, it would be my supposition that people were 

either building now, or ?lanning to build prior to the time 

that the standards go into effect, buildings that would meet 

those standards since it's in their economic interest. 

COHJ'.11 SSIONER SCmnGCKART: ~'Jell, okay, that's a 

question of whether you need incentives at all in a program 

which is cost-effective, but that's true of every program. 

I mean, we're caught here to a certain extent in a dilemma 

of moving away -- \'.1ell, let me say -- let me hold that one 
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In abeyance, but let me say with the cruestion of vvhet.her or 

not incentives are appropriate in terms of things which are 

ultimately cost-effective to the participant. 

COI'lHI SS IONLR COMHONS: I'm trying to establish 

whether there is -- I think one of the first questions 

before you expend public funds is the question of need, and 

that did not state your question -­

COHHISSIONER SCHhTEICKART: Okay. Let me just 

point out that despite the fact that we may have a great 

discussion on this, that was not Mr. Klep?er's charge, and 

I think that asking ~:ru, although it's a nice thing to 

ask Mr. Klepper, it's a nice day, and we've got lots of 

time, nevertheless, it was not part of his responsibility 

and I'm not sure that the Commission is informed in terms 

of the resolution before us from Mr. Klepper's work. 

That having been said
 

COHHISSIONER CR01i'JLEY: Have at it.
 

COl'~ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: -- it's your floor.
 

MR. KLEPPER: Okay. Well, nill may have an
 

answer, but it was not within our charge to answer the 

particular question you've raised, but the question really 

addresses -- I think the answer to the line of questioning 

that you're pursuing is something that we did address, and 

that lS, lS it necessary to have buildings constructed in 

accordance with these standards, and perhaps the statement 
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that I've just made, having a building constructed in 

accordance with the standard is a slightly incorrect 

statement, incorrect in terms of the inference that you've 

drawn from that. 

The objective is not simply to be able to say 

that that building meets the performance standard, even 

though it was constructed last year, and now there's a new 

performance standard, and we can go back and examine that 

building and determine that if it were built today in 

accordance with tl~ standard, it would meet that standard. 

The objective is rathe~ to give the desi0n 

community the experience that they need in having gone 

through an approval -- a design and ap?roval process for a 

certain category of buildings at a time in which these 

standards were t.he standards that 1;.;ere used to review their 

plans and specifications, and then to give this Commission 

the ability to monitor the result of that effort over some 

period of time so that you can say, there's a building that 

went through the approval process and was designed in 

accordance with our current -- our new standard that ill1; 

be mandatory, and he re 's the amount of energy it has used 

for t_he last 12 months, and here's the amount of energy 

it would have used if it were not built in accordance with 

those standards. 

It's the peer group experience that will result 
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from going through that process that cannot be duplicated 

by simp ly identi fying, even if you \'1 ree able to identify 

any buildings currently constructed that met or exceeded 

these particular standards. 

Cm'mISSIONER COHNONS: Hr. Chairman, I'll hold 

that line of questioning until later. I do have one other 

question. I \'1as trying to go through my mind how it would 

cost a builder who hadn't started construction, because he 

clearl couldn't have started construction if he is to 

redesign the building to meet the criteria, and I was 

thinking of a 100,000 square foot building, and say it was 

860, $70 a square foot, that's $7 million. 

I was trying to see why, if he hasn't taken out 

his construction loan, so he has no funds running, how you 

would come up with the cost of $50,000 in terms o£ delay. 

Ie has some land costs, possibly some off-site costs, but 

I couldn't corne up with that type of figure, and I wanted 

to know how you arrived at that. 

HR. KLEPPER: The figure would be the approximate 

delay if he were to have a delayed -- if he were to draw 

down his construction loan, and have a delay after he had 

drawn dO\vn hi s construction loan of one month, based on 

approximately one percent a month at 7 mi lion, you have 

$70,000 as his cost, in fact, at the point at which he's 

drawn dOlm his construction loan, the building is desi~med, 
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and that's one of the reasons that a construction loan 

interest rate program probably gets into the process too 

late. 

The developer is going to in fact be -- you're 

right, he clearly has to design the building up front, and 

he has to design it from the very beginning in accordance 

with the new standards. 

COHl1ISSIONER CO!'1J'10NS: Yeah. I'd suggest to you 

that if you're talking of a 100,000 square foot building, 

if that construction loan lS in place, and has been drawn 

dm\'D that that builder is you're only raying interest 

on the rnoney that's been drawn down, not on the f act that 

the loan is in place, and that a person '."ho has gone that 

far is not going to go and reapply unless they have other 

reasons, and that that figure is nowhere close to the 

$50,000. 

CHAIR11AN IMBRECHT: Excuse De. I think we're 

kind of runnina afield here, and -­

corJU-n SS IONLE SCHHEICKART: Well, let me say, to 

the extent that Commissioner Commons will vote, or a 

decision will be based on this. Let me just point out the 

fallacy In your statement. The statement, Commissioner 

Commons is or the concern, I suppose, represented in the 

analysis here lS the perception that building to the new 

standards after draw down of the construct.ion loan, and 
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having gotten approval on all of the rest of it with the 

new standards will delay overall construction by a Donth, 

typically, and therefore, $50,000, $70,000 compensates me 

as the building owner or investor for that risk that that 

may be the case. 

Now, if you can tell me that all of the delay is 

in the certification process, and none of it after I take 

out my constructioll loan, then that's fine, hut that's not 

the perception out there that Mr. Klepper came up against. 

So tIle perception of delays within construction when I have 

large outlays in a construction loan is exactly what the 

incentive displaces. 

MR. KLEPPER: I think that's exactly right. 

Another way to look at that incentive level, and as I said, 

you can do a lot more quantitative analysis to come up with 

the incentive level, and that was, I think should be clear. 

But the incentive, if you're undertaking to 

construct a $7 million project, and you're planning a S7 

million project a $15 or $20,000 incentive is too small an 

incentive to make you change, make major decisions in the 

way you're going to have that building designed. In view 

of the risk, and the perceived risk, not the real risk, 

but the perceived risk tllat this new standard is going to 

result in extra costs, in extra time -- extra costs in 

terms of real costs that the designer may charge during the 
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design process, but also with potential delays and costs 

involved during the construction of the building itself. 

It's to compensate, or provide an incentive to 

that developer to be willin0 to take all of those risks 

that the incentive is necessary. 

CHAIRHAN H1BRECHT: Okay. I'd like to ask a 

couple of questions myself. Let me tell you that my 

overall impression is that this is a little bit -- and I 

just have to say it bluntly, a little bit superficial. 

mean, there's an analysis of only two incentive programs 

that I see here, the write down program, and the question 

of direct rebates, and then summarily rejected, the only 

place I can even see a reference to them is at page 36 

under conclusions, summarily rejected are tax credits, 

design competitions, prereview of design prior to code 

inspection. 

I guess I have to say that what I wo ld be looking 

for is -- it seems to me that a wide range of other potential 

incentive approaches including creative utilization of 

both the federal and state tax codes, not necessarily in 

the context of tax credits, but perhaps in the context of 

accelerated depreciation allowances, or other approaches 

that I would contemplate we would see included from an 

analysis coming out of ct law firm, frank y. 

Secondly, I'm not sure what we're being asked to 

I 
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e
 do here. If ,ve' re beina asked to approve, as I read the 

recommended action here on the agenda item, presentation 

and possible approval of a proposed action plan for an 

incentive program. I'm not sure what the action plan is, 

and it's a little hard for me to vote to approve somet.hing 

with no cost/benefit analysis to say we need a rebate, not 

to know other than a broadest range ball park what that 

should be, and further, what benefits the rate9ayer of the 

state have expended through the utilities, the ratepayer 

expended through us by virtue of surcharge, or in turn, 

taxpayer, or overcharged oil patrons through PVEA. 

How can I approve an action plan without knowing 

what the benefits are to the eople that are going to pick 

up the tab. 

COHISSIONER SCIH\1EICKART: Br. Chairman, excuse me, 

let me take -- let me step between you and fir. Klepper on 

that for just a moment and absorb what I believe is 

appropriate for the Committee, and leave to Mr. Klepper 

what I believe is appropriate for him. 

The action before the Commission lS in my hand 

here, namely a resolution for adoption by the Commission, 

which I had intended to hand out at the time I was going 

to introduce that -­

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay, I assumed that I had 

all the material, pardon me if that's 
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corW1ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: No, that's unfortunately 

not the case. The resolution here comes out of the 

recommendations and the analysis done by Mr. Klepper in the 

area of incentives, appropriate incentives for the 

nonresidential building program in this two year period. 

Now, as a result, that, I believe, would be 

more properly directed to me. I can continue on the nature 

of the resolution at this time, if you wish. On the other 

hand Mr. Kle per can pick up specifically tl~ first part of 

your question. 

CHAIR~IAN H1BRECHT: Let me pursue a couple of my 

questions, I meall, why such a limited list of options, and 

what's the premise for the rejection of those which are 

not -­

MR. KLEPPER: Okay. Let me ans\.,rer the second 

one first, because they're both fair questions, and 

important ones. I don't think that we have summarily 

rejected the items that you mentioned. They're listed in 

the conclusion as a final conclusion, and as a summary of 

what is in the rest of the report. 

We do go through each of the options that are 

considered, including the various -types of design assistance, 

construction loan interest rate program, the direct payment, 

et cetera, and after the discussion of each ite~, we have a 

separate conclusion that follows that item. 
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Then on the last two pages, we really just have 

nothing more than a summary of those separate conclusions 

that follow the substantive part of the reDort. 

CHAIRr-lAN II1BRECHT: Is there a description of your 

analysis of tax credits in here? 

r-m. KLEPPER: No. The report says, and that was 

the first part of your question, let me address that. ~he 

report says that one of the initial things that we did as 

part of our methodology, as part of our approach here was 

to sit down with the Committee, Commissioner Schweickart 

and the CEC staff and discuss the various financial 

incentives that might be undertaken as part of our study. 

One of the types of financial incentives we 

discussed at that time were various types of federal and 

state tax credits. ~ve decided after an initial series of 

correspondence between us and the Commission, that Ive should 

not spend our limited time and resources for this project 

examining further those tax credits, because the decision 

was made that the time necessary and the effort that would 

be necessary to obtain any additional tax credits on 

behalf of -- from the state for this type of program was 

not within the realm of the time and effort that Ivas 

available in or~er to meet our objectives, our very limited 

objectives of getting some buildings constructed in 

accordance with these new standar~s within the next two years. 



34 

e 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

7 

8 

19 

10 

21 

2.2 

23 

24 

25 

220 

So as a result in effect of a first cut at all 

potential options, we considered tax credits, and we 

decided that the tax credit program was not a program that 

would meet the objectives of this research effort. 

Now, we have undertaken studies vlhere \ve've looked 

in depth at 20 or 30 different financing options and 

considered them in depth. This was a task where we were 

asked to take a quick look at those options that looked 

most attractive for the Commission, and in doing that, we 

started with the assumption that we could preclude or 

eliminate some without significant detailed analysis. 

I believe the report says that we considered tax 

credits as one of the options that was eliminated, and 

therefore is not addressed in Ulis report. It certainly is 

reflected in our correspondence, all of which ln effect is 

part of our work product for the Commission. 

There are a range of other third party financing 

options that could be considered in a more extensive 

evaluation and analysis o~ incentives. We were trying to 

meet the Commission's objective of having a good hard look 

taken at those programs that had the highest likelihood 

of being useful and meeting your objectives within the 

time fraI'l.e in which we vlere working, and in doing that, we 

exercised our experience and our judgment in precluding, or 

excluding from the detailed analysis certain of those options. 
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I'd be happy to go over the rationale with 

respect to any of them, if you'd like to do that. 

CIIAIRMAN IHBRECHT: Let me ask, did you consider 

other tax incentives beyond tax credits? 

ME. KLEPPER: Other tax incentives in terms of 

depreciation, for example? 

CHAI PJv1AN H1.BRECH'I': For example, I mean, one of 

the major incentives utilized to generate increased 

investment in the capital plant areas in our industrial 

sector has been within the last couple of years a 

substantial revision of accelerated depreciation analysis. 

MIL KLEPPER: Mr. Chai rman, \vTe have done 

substantial work in developing and implementing third party 

financing programs for energy conservation using various 

types of tax benefits, tax credits, depreciation, and other 

forms of tax benefits. 

When I said tax credits, I meant tax benefits. 

We were, in effect -- we in effect precluded consideration 

of tax benefits because of the time involved in obtaining 

any legislative approval of tax benefits. If there were 

tax benefits available at the federal level for construction 

of a building, they're available now to construction, 

they will continue to be available for construction of a 

building whether it is in accordance with existing standard 

or a new standard. 
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CH.Z\IRHAN H1BRECHT: Let me be devil's advocate 

for just a moment. There's also a fair body of public 

know~edge that there will he no appreciable, or substantial 

Petroleum Violation Escrow Account funds available to this 

or to any state before mid-1985 at the earliest. Similar 

substantial delay, obviously, and frankly, in the context 

of what would be necessary to move state legislation, it 

would seem to me, and I'm not suggesting that would be 

easy or anything, but it seems to me that another funding 

source you did identify has a substantial delay associated 

with it as well. 

You indicated in your discussion of our own
 

budget that the budget has been passed for this year, and
 

so this is primarily an option for 85-86 fiscal year, agaln
 

a substantial delay, and I guess tl~ only one that would
 

have the prospect of any rapidity, and have my own skepticism
 

about that, is utility funding, which would require PUC
 

approval, and obviously through their rate cases, and I
 

guess Ulat means a minimum of a year as opposed to six
 

months.
 

HR. KLEPPER: I think that if you want to focus 

on the tax benefits, the reason that 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I don't want to focus on them 

particularly, as in the context of relative assessment of 

the other ones that were considered. 
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potential financial incentive that is not addressed in anv.. 
depth in our report, and the reason it isn't, as I said, 

is because in our initial discussions, we decided to 

preclude it, and I think the decision to preclude it was a 

function both of timing, and of a sense that we obtained 

from discussions wi th the Commi ssion that it VIas not a 

feasible alternative in terms of the political cli~ate that 

would be needed to obtain support for that kind of tax credit. 

I believe that the state had recently been through 

a fairly extensive battle in connection with the solar 

energy tax credits, and there was not a sense that the 

Legislature was in a frame of mind to which additional 

energy tax credits for new building standards would be 

appropriate. 

In addition, we were focusing on a very limited 

objective, namely, getting some action over a short period 

of time, not to have a program in place that would contine 

to provide an incentive for anyone after January 1, '87 

who undertook to use these ne\-1 s tandarcls . 

Generally, tax credits are used where there's an 

objective to change behavior over a much longer period of 

time. It takes the tax lawyers and others some time to 

start using, and implementing, and calculating their making 

their business decisions in accordance with the tax credits. 
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So it was a combination, I guess, of a sense of 

the political climate as well as a sense of the objectives 

of this project that we had made an initial 0ecision to 

preclude a detailed examination of tax benefits. 

CHAIRl1AN H1BRECf-lT: Okay. I would just emphasize 

I don't think tax credits and tax benefits are interchange­

able concepts. I think that there are substantial tax 

incentives or opportunities there that are far more targeted 

potentially than tax credits, and provide greater opportunity 

for moni toring and insurance that they're applied fairly 

and so forth. 

But I've maQe my point and I won't pursue it any 

further. Any further comments or questions? Corrmissioner 

Gandara? 

COJ'-lr-H SSIONER GANDARA: In the spirit of confusion 

that reigned yesterday, let me ask whether the item has 

been properly noticed. Commissioner Schweickart says he 

has a resolution. I think that vlhen t:1is item vias noticed 

I assumed it to be more of an informational item given that 

the materials -- I requested them yesterday and received 

them yest.erday. 

CH1URr1AN IBBRECHT: It says resolution. 

COIIHISSIONER GANDA:RA: Yes, I realize that, but 

it also says it's based on a report, and the rerort was 

not made available until yesterday, and it does seem to me 
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that unless the resolution is fairly narro\ and covers what 

we have in the informational agenda item, I you hnow, 

just raise the question as to whether there is any problem 

of adequate notice here. 

lIn not suggesting that -­

CHAlR!1AN IMBRECIlT: Well, why don't we hold that 

for a moment and take a look at Cormnissioner Schweickart' s 

resolution. Why don't we ask you to present that now. 

COMHISSIONER SCH'i,mICKART: Let me comment on it 

first, In going back one step, if I may, I think Mr. Klepper 

can speak frankly to the \"'ork that he has done, and I thin]: 

has done so, and that should speak for itself. 

I would ike to confirm, however, so that there lS 

no misunderstanding on the part of you, Mr. Chairman, or 

any of the other Commissioners, that basically what Mr. 

Kleppe has indicated, in terms of guidance from the 

Committee and the staff to my knowledge, is correct. That 

is 't was our judgment that ta~~ credit and any legislation, 

any de novo legislation to provide incentives, although 

highly commendable in terms of providing incentive, was 

not appropriate given the time frame of the two year 

transition which we were confronting, since it would 

barely be in place, if in fact it could make it, in time to 

in fact effect the result \ve were looking for. 

Therefore, we directed Mr. Klepper to focus on 
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those near-term incentives possibilities which could affect 

designers, builders, the industry, et cetera. 

We may differ in judgment on that, but I don't 

believe that should redound to Mr. Klepper's disbenefit or 

discredit. 

Secondly, 1n the area of -- I lost my thought 

C illIffi·ffiN IMBRECHT: Notice perhaps, or -­

COHMISSI0NER SCm'lEIcr~ART: No, I was going to get 

to that, but I'll get to that now, since T've lost my 

inter.ediate thought. In the area of the notice, let me 

suggest and remind Cormnissioner c.andara what I said at the 

outset, that is, Mr. Klepper's contract ex ires at the 

end of June, this 1S the last business meeting the 

Commission had as an option to hear Mr. Klepper's report. 

We attempted to get the report, the resolution 

done and provide them to you as soon as possible. 

C0I1NISSIONER GANDARA: :excuse me, am I in error, 

do we not have a meeting on the 27th or 28th? 

CHAIRI~N IMBRECHT: 28th. 

COM1HSSIONER SCHWEICKART: Okay. I'm sorry, we 

do have one on the 28th. 

MR. PENNINGTON: That was not scheduled at the 

time that we had to agenda -- put on the agenda this 

particular item. 

COMI'HSSIONER SCfH,7EICKART: All right. In any case, 



41 

e 1 

2 

J 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2Z 

23 

24 

25 

I have no discomfort whatsoever with holo.ing t.he resolution 

until the 28th which ,,,,ould give you plenty of time to look 

at both the resolution and any further examination of 

Mr. Kleprer's report. 

So, I have -- as I say, I am rerfectly comfortable 

with continuing the Commission action on the resolution, 

~'Jhich in fact, I still have here, and you haven't seen at 

all. I don't think it vli 11 present any particular difficul t y , 

nevertheless, you know, here's the resolution. 

CHAIRMAN HffiRECHT: I'le can read it. 

CO!' 1 SSIONER SCH\1EICI\1\RT: Now I come back to 

my intermediate thought which re-emerged -- and disappeared 

again. 

(Laughter) 

CHAIRMAtJ HlBRECHT: It's been a long meeting, 

Rusty. 

COI1HISSIONER CF.OI'ILEY: Rusty, the PVEA funding? 

co 'mISSIONER Scm'l "ICKART: The PVEA funding, yes, 

thank you very much, Commissioner Crowley. The PVEA 

funding issue. I would -- notwithstanding new PVE~ money, 

Mr. Chairman, I would point out that we are in a position of 

of reallocating $1.7 million of unallocated PVEA funding 

from the streetlighting program, I believe, and it is in 

fact exactly that potentiality ,vhich led us to include 

within the considerations of available funding for incentives, 
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PVEA. 

Now, the one thing that I would ask, and I don't 

know what the schedule for those issues is, when is that - ­

is that on the agenda for the 28th of June? 

lUI.. PENNINGTON: I believe it's on the aaenda for 

the first July meeting. 

COH~nSSIONER SCHv-lEICKART: The first meeting in 

July, all right. 1\]eL, I do want to assure that the 

Commission deals with the report, and the resolution which 

we have here, prior to that decision. That is the only 

timeliness issue which I feel is quite real here. 

HR. PENNIJ::j"GTON: I might just add one more 

comment related to the potential of a short-term access to 

funding from the utilities. At the time we began this work, 

it was not clear to us that we couldn't intervene in 

perhaps Edison's rate case, or one of the more near-term 

actions that the PUC was gOlng to conduct, and perhaps that 

utility funding might be available in 1985. 

So that ,'las and we found during the course of 

this that that was impractical, basically. 

COrfr1ISSrO ER SCHWEICKART: As I say, Mr. Chairman, 

I'm happy at this point to move on into the resolution at 

your desire. On the other hand, to move it in terms of 

adoption to the 20th is no problem for me. 

CHAIR~'!AN I.HBRECIIT: I']ell, you know, I would -­

..
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before I could vote on this resolution, which basically 

commi ts us, as I read it, to that reallocation Idhich you 

just proposed, it seems to me we had better be pretty clear 

as to the constraints on PVEA monies and particularly in 

the context of how they were appropriated to us, and vThat 

approval we need to reallocate them for these purposes 

which would seem to me on the surface are a little hard to 

rationalize as paybacks to overcharged ~etroleum Ilurchasers. 

Whereas, the streetlight progra~, and the others, 

are -- at least have some logical nexus to overcharges for 

transportation oriented petroleum products. To use those 

funds to establish a local government. progra111 to minimize 

delay In the design and building permit approval process 

for offices, I think faces some legal questions that should 

at least be explored before we vote on this resolution. 

corm,a S8 lONER SCtH'JE ICI<ART : I have no problem in 

exploring those and holding them up against other programs 

I well established and accepted by the Commission within the 

PVEA program. 

CEAI~1AN I~mRECH~: Fine. ~he other thing I
 

would just note is that again, 1 1 m a little troubled by
 

recon~ending or allocating any dollar sum based upon the
 

estimates of that which is In the report, $50 to $100,000
 

per building, as I understand it -- or 50 cents to $1. aa
 

per square foot, and I guess the target as enunciated was
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100 buildings. This would accomplish between 17 and 34, 

I guess, maximum, if you assume that was the adequate 

incentive, and again -- I don I t know, I just feel \Je need 

a heck of a lot more information to vote for a resolution 

that as I read it, we are directinq the Conservation Divisior 

staff to take irr.rnediate action to pursue the following 

initiatives: 

Allocate unspent funds and propose allocation of 

future funds from the Petroleum Violation Escrow Account 

to -­

coaMISSIONER SCHI'lEICKART: That I s correct, Mr. 

Chairman, and what we're saying is 

CHAIRMAN DlBRECHT: That st.ri}:e s me as a binding 

direct.ion, then, that in effect -­

cortMISSIOHI:R SCm-JEICKART: It is a binding 

direction to the' staff to take action to pursue those 

initiatives, that's correct. Now, that's a pretty fuzzy 

binding. It says, let's find some money to back UD the 

commi tment of the Commission to provic.e incentives to 

support these new standards. 

CllAIPJ'1AN H1BRECHT: Anc1. to pursue the following 

initiatives, and then it says, allocate unspent funds from 

the Petroleum Violation Escrow Account to this program. 

COHHISSIONER SCHI'lEICIQ\RT: Do you have a problem, 

slr, with initiating action to pursue that? 
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CHAIRHAN H1BRECHT: No, but it's a little fuzzy 

to me whether the next line that says allocate is a 

direction to them to allocate or to take action to do that. 

COI·'lMI SSIONER SCHHEICKART: I would point out, sir, 

that the Conservation Division has no ability to allocate. 

They can only pursue the action to bring before the 

Commission proposals to allocate. 

CHAIRMi\N H1BRECHT: All right. I speak as one 

individual, and I'd be probably more comfortable to put 

this over to Lhe 28th and :J"et the answers on the legal 

questions and also some consideration of cost/benefit, but 

I encourage others to speak if they 

CQI.'lr'!,ISSIONER SC!H\'EICKART: I would only say, 

Hr. Chairman, that we are not here voting on any -- next 

week, or two weeks from now, not today, I'm not proposing 

that, that there is no proposal here to vote on any 

specific program. 

It is basically a directive of the staff to 

investigate bringing before the Commission, or to take 

action to bring before the Comnission specific programs. 

At the time they bring the specific programs, clearly all 

of these things, cost/benefit, the legal aspects, priorities 

for other uses, for alternative uses, and all of those things 

are properly before us. 

It seems to me that the direction here 1S clearly 
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to have the staff, based upon the analysis done by Mr. 

Klepper, and other information, bring incentive programs 

in this area before the Commission as we indicated at the 

time that we adopted the standards. The thing which 

disturbs me, and creates quite a bit of concern for me is 

taking action in terms of bringing incentives, '.'lorking with 

the marketplace, working with industry, and all of the 

other cor.-uni tr:lents that we have made recently, to a point 

where we drop away from mandatory standards, where we move 

toward incentives, and when it comes to actually allocating 

the l71oney, to actually ma]~ing the decision, that ",,Ie may be 

backing away from that, and I'm concerned with that. 

CHAIRtA.AN IMBRECHT: Oh, wv..it -- \vell, okay. Let 

me make my position very clear. I'm not in any respect 

suggesting that we shouldn't pu-sue incentives, and it's 

been, I think pretty clear- that that I s been my position for 

a long time. That's one of the directions we ouqht to eove 

in terms of conservation. 

I guess I'm not persuaden that this rerort based 

upon short-term considerations and so forth, necessaril~ 

gives us a good or complete menu of options, or sufficient 

information enough to reach some of these conclusions, and 

that's what I was trying to brin0 out in terms of some of 

my questions, and ~'m not -­

COHHI SSIONER SCHlilEICK.z\'?,T: I'll tell you what. I IP­
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ask the staff to specifically sit down with you to investi­

gate any other ideas that you may have that are tif.1.ely in 

meeting these requirements that the COITJI:littee may very Illell 

have been short-sighted in terms of elioinating unnecessarily 

certain options which are timely. 

So r'll ask the staff specifically to get together 

with you on that. 

MR. KLEPPER: I'd like to, if I could, also ~ake 

it clear that our report was never in·tended to be a docunent 

that could be used as a -- to implement the program. We 

never undertook to actually design a program so that you 

could say, okay, we're going to now vote to implement that 

progra~, and clearly, none of the more detailed issues that 

you would address when you sit dOvm to design a program are 

addressed in our report. 

It was simply designed to give you an examination 

of all of the options that we were considerinq, and help 

you focus and identify on those that seemed most likely, if 

any turned out to be worth pursuing, and when we began tllis, 

it wasn't at all clear that anyone of these would be 

feasible within the time frame, or that all of them might 

not be feasible within the time frame, but that some 

judgment would need to be applied so that you could 

allocate your resources in developing that detailed program 

option, and in allocating any funds to one or more than one 
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program. 

CHAIRHAN INBRECHT: Okay. Well, I am but one 

Commissioner in this, and I just will again ask if there's 

any other Commissioner feels differently, and wants to 

pursue it. 

cm1MISSIONER Gl'"lNDARA: Is there a public co~ment 

on it? 

CHAIRHAN IHBRECHT: We have two -- yes, let me 

call upon first Hr. LTim Cassie, representing San Diego 

Gas and Electric. 

HR. CASSIE: Thank you. Hr. Chairman, Commissioners, 

my name is Jim Cassie from San Diego Gas and Electric. 

I'll try to be brief. Last time I got to appear here it 

was 1979, it was raining -­

CHAIRMAN U1BRECHT: How do you spell your name, 

now, anyway? 

-lR. CASSIE: It's C-a-s-s-i-e. 

CHAIRHAH U1BRECHT: You didn I t fi 11 out this card? 

HR. CASSIE: No. 

CHAIfuvffiN Ir@RECHT: One of your staff people did? 

MR. CASSIE: I've been accused of a lot, but I 

can spell. 

CHAIRJ.'1I-\.N IHBRECET: One of your staff people did? 

HR. CASSIE: No, I think it ,',Tas Hr. Perez, but 

that's okay. 
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CHlUID1AN Il'JillRECHT: Excuse me, I just was trying 

to understand why it was misspelled, but go ahead. 

HR. CASSIE: I might have PJisspelled the company 

but not my name. 

(Laughter) 

CO mISSIONER GANDArA: Maybe he filled out the 

card last night down at Fat's. 

(Laugh ter) 

HR. CASSIE: I would like -- I was told of this 

today, and I thought I "muld come over and suggest a couple 

of things. As you move on the resolution to consider some 

of the cOllstraints that we find ourselves under from your 

sister regulatory body, the PUC, and I had an opportunity 

to talk to Commissioner Schweickart, and \ve discussed this, 

but let me read you something that is in our current rate 

case, our 84-85 rate case which the Commission rendered. 

There is a section in there, page 110.5, which 

they state, and I don't. think this is for all utilities, but 

just for us, it says phase out present and reject proposed 

programs which require incentive payments to participants 

borne by all ratepayers including nonpartici~ants, but which 

are only cost-effective to the participants. 

What that says to me is that if I get some kind of 

incentive, but it's paid for by this gentlemen -- it's this 

whole cost-effective argument, and what it -- as I read it, 

e
 



I 

I 

50 

.-------------------------------------- ­
236 

e 1
 the general ratepayer in general would have to benefit from 

2
 the incentive. 

3
 All I'm asking lS that if it's possible to 

4
 incorporate so~ething in the resolution that reflects the 

5
 conditions which the PUC has placed upon our company, 

6
 think we'd feel a little more easier -- a little more easy 

7
 with the resolution itself. 

8
 COMMISSIONER SCHWEICICART: Mr. Chairman, let me 

9
 say that I've already talked \vith Hr. Cassie, and I have 

10
 no problem with including that in the resolution. 

11
 CHAIRHAN H1BRECHT: Okay. Commissioner Commons. 

12
 COL1HISSIONER COm10NS: I don't want to get into 

n a divergence here, but I have had personal communications 

14
 with the president of your copvany on the nonparticipant 

15
 test and its use, and we are currently having discussions 

16
 with the PUC on this natter, and I would strongly oppose 

17
 that type of ~osition. 

18
 What has happened, the way the nonparticipant test 

19
 is being used, is with a utility like your own, which has 

20
 the highest utility rates in the state, that a program 

21
 doesn't pass the nonparticipant test, but we go to the 

Z2 least expensive utility in the state, like SHUD, it does 

23
 pass the nonparticipant test, and when loo]:ing at 

24
 conservation programs such as nonresidential building 

25
 standards, where a building that would be presumably having 

I,
 e 
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a life of 30 to 50 years, the nonparticipant test looks at 

average cost, which is the cost of doing business today, 

and doesn't 'Jet in to the real question in terms of the 

avoided cost as to this type of program and the incentive 

to have energy efficiency rather than to have to build 

another power plant. 

But if we seriously want to get into the issue
 

as to that type of proposed amendment, we will need, I
 

think, a real discussion as to the ratepayer test, which
 

to me is the critical test, is it good for the ratepayers
 

of San Diego, not whether or not it's good for a particular
 

nonparticipant.
 

Further, any prograrrt has some participants and 

some nonparticipants, and if each prograf.1 had to benefi t 

those wIlo don't participate, you'd have no conservation 

program that you would do. 

vle followed t,he same thing in terms of new 

construction where people already in a c±ty don't benefit, 

it's only the people moving in, 50 you'd have no power 

plants built. This whole nonparticipant issue I think is 

one that I would strongly oppose in terms of whnt !\1r. Cassie 

is suggesting. 

MR. CASSIE: vvell, I want you to understand this l5 

not our lanquage, this is out of our rate case. 

CmUnSSIONER SCHliJEICKAET: Let me speak to this. 
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Commissioner Commons, believe me if you look at the 

detailed wording, there is not incompatibility between 

what you said, and what the detailed wording is there. 

don't think we should deliberate it at this time. I'm 

going to specifically si t dOvIn vli th yon in terms of the 

way we >vorded it here, and I'll guaran ee you there's no 

problem in terms of your st~tement. 

CHAIRMAN HlBRECHT: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Cassie, 

unless there are further questions? Hearing none, Mr. 

Ferguson, representing Southern California Edison. 

HR. FERGUSON: Good afternoon. My name is Dave 

Ferguson, I'm supervisor of conservation programs, 

Southern California Edison. I have re?resented Edison at 

most of the workshops conducted regarding the Lane and Edson 

contract, or the report that they've put out. 

Generally, I'd like to say that Edison supports 

the concept of incentives for encouraging conservation. We 

currently have two programs that already utilize those in 

the nonresidential sector, one is for off-peak cooling, 

another is for our daylighting program. 

The reason I'm here today, and wanted to make a 

statement is the fact that as a program develops in support 

of what I see the objective of this activity being in 

developing or having the standards that will come into 

play -- effect in 1987, is that utilities be given the 
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maximum amount of flexibility in developing any such program. 

I realize that I don't -- that no specific 

recommendations have been made as to \vhat a utility's role 

should be, whether a utility will propose a role and have 

it approved, I'm not sure how that ""ill work out. But what 

my concern is, or what the concern of the company is, is 

that we be given that flexibility and rnaxirnlrn amount of 

participating ill developing any such prograI'l.. 

One other issue that I would like to point out 

is the issue of discretionary funds as it's stated in the 

report. The Public utilities Co~~ission has granted our 

utility, and I think other utilities, some flexibility to 

shift funds between programs. 

We are currently in a rate case, as a matter of 

fact, the conservation witness got off the stand yesterday. 

ide don I t know Vlha t the final decision will be in December, 

so we're not sure what the funding will be for 1985, and 

so there is some uncertainty as to how we can move forward 

in support of a concept, or program designed to do what 

this -- what I believe this objective to be. 

We certainly support the concept of it, and to 

the extent that we can, we would support it, and that's 

essentially all I have to say. 

CHAIRMAN IHBRECIIT: You would support implementaticin 

of a rebate program? 
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MR. FERGUSON: Yes. As a matter of fact, we have 

one now for daylighting. Generally we offer design 

assistance, and we'll fund up to $20,000 for redesign of a 

building plus we have a rebate program designed around 

estimating the energy savincs that will occur if a day­

lighting strategy is in fact designed in -­

CHAIRHAN HmRECHT: \'Jould you propose additional 

funding for this particular rebate prograG in your rate case'; 

HR. FERGUSON: \"1e alread~T have incentive dollars 

identified in the rate case principally directed at our 

existing market, and not so much toward the construction. 

The reason we did so is that we considered the daylighting 

program a pilot project. \'7e didn't have a substantial 

track record, so to speak, to base a large full implementaticn 

program, but we would expect we would have some dollars 

available to direct toward the new construction market. 

I can't say if that's $300,000, or a million, or 

anything like that, at this point. 

CHAIRHAIJ IHBRECHT: Okay. Any further questions 

for fir. Ferguson? Commissioner Schweickart? 

COHMISSIONER SCm'lEICKART: Yeah. Hr. Ferguson, 

if you have any specific recommendations on wording of 

this resolution when it con1es up on the 28th, I would 

appreciate hearing as soon as possible from you on that. 

MR. FERGUSO Okay. 
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CHAIPJ·IAN IMBRECHT: Okay, fine. Thank you very 

much. Further comments? Is there anyone that takes 

exception to hearing this on the 28th? All right, fine, 

we'll -- do we have any notice problems on that? 

Cm1l'HS. lONER SCHv-7ElCKART: Let me just point out 

for Jche Chair that I-1r. Klepper wi 11 not be available, and 

that's another reason why Ide wanted to get that in today 

is because he was on the ~"lest Coast, and will not be 

available at that tiEle. So if there are any further 

questions for Mr. Klepper and his report, we would have to 

handle them either indirectly or handle them now. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right, fine. Are there 

further questions? Okay, thank you very much. 

f.m. CHAMBERLAIN: In answer to your question, 

}lr. Chairman, there are no notice problems because we have 

a regularly scheduled meeting that was noticed that vIe 

can continue this item to. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECI1T: All right, fine. This will 

be continued until June 28th, then. I believe I can just 

make that statement. 

So, the last item we've got before Executive 

Session is Item 11 which is a contract for $27,190 with 

Martin Klepper, Esq. of the law firm of Lane and Edson, 

et cetera. I've read this, I think three times now, so 

MR. PENNINGTON: I would like to comment, Hr. 
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C~airman, tna~ we have revised the budget and to a certain 

exter-t, tile work stateQent in response to Cowmittee comments, 

and the pF)posed c:o::J.tract is :10,,-' $25,600. 

~'lhat \'1a3 elir.linated? 

Easically, the	 direction from 

the Committee V.Jas t~-:.a t v;,e should e:!- iminate the supervis ing 

attorney. We previously had a three person project tea~, 

no",! ",7e' ve cut that aOTilTl ·to a t\'.10 person proj ect -team, and 

also, the ac~ivities t~at were originally to be conducted 

late in t~e project, in terms of coming up with a detailed 

I program plan, t~.lat' s been revised sOE:eT,Vn.at to -try to front 

]_oad the analysis and work here, and ~~ve the contractor 

participate in early meetings on the project, and make
 

reooT~lLle:;1dations which. ./--~le full Com.l-:l':'ttee v'lOuld then carry.
 

CHAIRi-'LAN nm::{ECLT: Okay. Anyt~ins further?
 

Any quest.io:r,s 0::: j\lr. ?e!lZlingtcn? Cor:ticlissioner Comwons?
 

::;:: have a :eew ques·tio:ls. 

One of the .:L terns in l..ere shoTds roug':lly 20 percent of ::n.e 

cost of the cant act is in travel. Is that ~ighr lS that 

unusual? I recognize it's a -- in a sole source that you 

have no o~e in	 California; do we ~ave expenses that you 

would incur if	 it weren't £ro~ a California contractcr. 

r-:: does seem 1 ike a fa irly large sum of mon.ey 

as a percentage of the total contract, yet I also recognize 

t~at the v:ork is of no ber,efit to the COEIElittee or -;:-.he 
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COffi.'11 is s io~ if the process,
 

means meeting with
 in ·the p-~oc es s . 

EXECU~IV= ~IRECTOTI ~~ARD: t~ink 

a general C~IT~en~ wo~ld be t0at, you know; t~e travel is
 

an up to figure, anj it's not part of the contract to the
 

extent that we1re not specifically reques~ing ~ravel of
 

~he consul' ant.
 

CJ~1NISSlnNSR COHMOiJS: Is it ~icrmal that ,'12 ~,'loulc1 

have do we have any contracts where travel is t~is 

~igher percentage of a contract? 

ZXSCUTIV:s. DIRECTCE v,n\RD: I'm not specifical_y 

aware of it, but I don:t think it's out of c~aracter, given 

t~is specific contract, the num~er of CO~uDittee meetings, 

Jhearing that are going to be held, 7"lcr}rshops, the invo::..vemer..

i;-l your COEEni ttee on the proceeding i ':.ha t you h.ave the 

latitude to have this kind of expertise to you, 

based on my discussions with you and staff. 

It Kas my sense that it Vlas reasonable. Again, 

it is an U;.=J to figure, a':1d ~,:oulc :rave co be :Oi_led on an 

as needed basis, and approved on an as needed basis. 

Mr. Chairman, you weren't 

here ".Then \:1e ini·~-.:ii3.ted the discussion cn this l and this T,·;ras 

an attempt.: by t.t,e Co~nmittee to -Cry to meet L.e guidelines 

established by the CO::Inission fo~: t.~-:e COElmittee to try to 

develop a plan. ~;e ~.'rere loeJ:i:lg at. trY~Lng to get cost­
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e::=fective e:~':.ergy savi.ng-s fro 'c.~1e ap~L ances tl-:.at include 

.'l'.a. t::ters ot.l:.er t -·a.I1 s·candards. 

I::ere mentio~-lto;d ,by ~i.r. P €nni.ngt.on in what I thought v,'o.s a 

very excellent p~ese~ta~ionf was c~e is, cur _imit.ations 

+- '.0. staf~ do not previde us vit~ tje ....llne, I believe; 1 '"_.LJ. 

order to give careful ccnsidera~i~n to the incentive areas: 

ard that staff, being a a ru emaki:'lg 

?roceeding, could be conside~ed biased by various partiee. 

the original petitianer the utilities, the manufacturers,p 

in ter~s of ~rying to put "together & cost-'ef"Eective progra~ 

~igbt be beneficia~ in terms of t~e savi~gs. 

is some ~,~CO t 1,500 ~egawatts fro2 the staff estinate, of 

cost-effectiv2 energy savi~g5 fron t~e app~iancesr and it~5 

Con'T,~3si()n. that. ',...'2 try to look at ·tile ;n.r:st cost-e:::eective 

';-'a.ys of t.rying to achieve t::I:ose savings, and incenti.ve 

~rcgrams are c: arly one area t~at c~u:d provide a benefi~ 

'to ratepayers. 

~ell, let me jUQt react 

p~ilosop~ical and practicai stan~pointr I strongly support 
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conce;Y':ua l::"y incentives r arid ot~~.er ~a.rke·t·-orie:r,.ted a_ pr8ac~:e .. 

read t~e ~ork stateoent: again I \i70U~d jus t I guess 

1';'1 asking" I,'ih.at are we 'Joins 

wil ~!e receive that is the £irst task; identify 

anC" r'2vi2 i:l inc2rtlv~ prcgra~s conducted ::y Calif:::Jrnia 

Uti_itie~ a~d other ~tate agents and utilitie~. 

:,m. r3NHINGT0lJ: Yes, j. tIs '13. ti:::J:"n·iide. The first 

-:::','10 task::, fran;·:ly, ~.1r. C}.airman, are t'J pa:' the contractor 

to come up to speed o~ t~e ~rojectl a~d there's a very 

limited aI!lOunt of monov a._socia ted \<7ith that, and I t!li!lk 

i.L's a reasonable c~st:, se that they. ",TOU kDOi:!, cOrr'.e to 

Subsequent to that is when ~:ey get into rea! 

a.c'.a ysis. I think that's reflected in the budget. 

CHArmIAN :;:I-13RECn'r; So they will, as I read 

thi t~ev ~i:l net ini~iat2 any pro?csais thernselves r but 

will be reviewing ~roposals Dade by the utilities and t~e 

appliance maLu£ac~urers. 

COl·'l1>1ISS IO::rs_ CO!1~10l\iS: And by our staff. 

And proposa:s 8ade by :::JU_ 

C~r'!l-1ISSIC(·TE~:. CO>1·/10 15: In t~ eir par-:'ic ipa ticn: of 

course, in the proceedi.gs l they. like any ether participant j 

certai_nlY v,'o'J.ld have t 18 right to pu-:::' forth ideas, and \'lould 
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1 ~e encouraged tc d 

2 ~7ell, T guess my ~cncen~ is 

3 li3iting i~ to the u~iverse of that which exists today, and 

4 suggest u~at there isn't seme rOCQ for innovation in t~e 

5 future, anL~ :;:: ':r. ~ust EO': ,.:>ure in my Ol::n nind t1 at every 

6 viable means of providin~ incen~ives have necessarily been 

7 tried to date, a~d I'd l~ke to see some nev concepts put 

8 before us, as opposed to a rehash of everything that has 

9 gone be.c:ore. I ':1c'pe that t~li''l,t is the ul .... ioate objective 

10 of sucl~ a study. 

" Isn't that what the 

IZ languaeje sub:c,ittals from proceeding participants is- designed 

13 to elicit, is ot~er proposed -­ other in~ovative propo=als? 

14 There is no inte~t in tas~ 

15 3 t,,:::; l any '.ray 0:::11. pe or form restr iC'c'::l e consultant to 

16 ;;lUttin~f fcrtr.. conce,)';:,;:; v:b,icl-, they tl:1en a::'so ',lQuld ~eview. 

17 In fa~'c, they '·Iould. be er..cour-g d to de that. 

18 Okay r do ,·:e i1ave a "lotion 

19 before us? 

20 No, ue don't it was 

21 v.ri thdrawn. 

So we're prepared to make a 

13 :-~ oti~n. 

24 Cc)I1lnSSIO~mR C"iE'IONf: I would so move the cont_ac' 

25 as-- would \ile c2.L_ i'::1.at as amen-ded, or tte at:tacl ed. 
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Is t~ere a secane? 

All rish't, ~.econded by 

Is t.~e~e discussion? 

CO 'EUSS ImlER scm~; IC~(AR':': Yes. Le-l.: I:',e then 

follow up ':lith a cO:","l'L1el".t, and I find of 

an aw~wa~d Dosit~o~~ :t? ~_r2t: of alI" I helieve ,ella)c. 'lr. 

:tGepner has done gocd "-icrk 0:,1 1::.:1e contract that [laS ._,- 'chat. 

we ju~t ~eard a rencrt on, and I don't have, frankly, any 

estahli3~ed at the outset, orincipally by the CanFittee 

staff". 

Jo,,:,rever, I '~ind rlysel£ in an a\-Ib,Jard posi t.ion 

o<]ain, of being j am...17led in'co a ti:-Cle constrained commi tr.1ent 

of the Co~rnission, na~ely t~at we vi:l co. sider on the 

, .
2chedule estal:lished incentive prosrams in the ap?.Lla::-lce 

area. i'1e th_.refcre are quite rea lis)c:_cally in a posi tion 

where we can~ot have a c02petitive bid. 

At the sa~e t~TIe, the fees here are certainly on 

services being [,rovided, and -therefore happen to call atten­

tion to the contract t~at we're dealing ~ith. So I field 

, . ·h
~yself caugtlt, unfcrtunate:y, b2t~Jeen a so~e source, D.lg.\,. 

1
 

2
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

1
 

13
 

14
 

lS 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

23
 

24
 

25
 



.._---------=---::-::,------------------------,
248 

1 I)r ic;edco~ .. ·cract, a:1d liot living 1.-19 t.c a COIT0.issi·on cOLLrni t:n~=1 

2::~at ,'7e Ii.Till respc'lsible :;'ook at and deal ,.7ith incentives 

4 been _.. the ~i8e frace of tq~ic~ ~1as Deen establie~ed by 

6 <J iven these al~ernatives, my own
 

7
 option ~ere will be to support the contract: and honor the 

9 Corunissioner, if _ 

10 ,-r,icr.t add one co:'CtITlent, I thin.l~ it's i::1Dcrtall t to '::-Joii1 t 0'--1 t. 

11 ',!l:at it!:". Penninc::rtor: >'ia2 a=..ready stated, that ~·'Ir. Klepper 

12 is reccgni zed a~~ heine; a::1 ob: ect:i.vethird :?arty by t::le 

13 ir.d'--1:::-:'ry, and I think that's extremely important here f 

14 when we're talking about incentives. 

15 

16 recog;l.i tion 'chat s"_culc3. ~e reccgnized in t~e tota:;' of t.r.ef 

17 contract, 

18 Is ~~is typical:;'y t~e type of 

19 study qe turn to a law ~irm to ~onduc~? 

:;: ·think '..'e are con-crac-:::.ing20 

21 for expe~tise in fi~ancing -- ene=gy efficiency financing 

22 and incell'::.ivesc 3.nd the fact that ·:'he person t.at vre 1 re 

23 tur~ing to i an attorney ~ig~t ~e a little exceptional: 

24 but ~elre not real:y paying an attorney here. I don't believ 

25 I mean, t~at's nc~ the principal expertise t~at 
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\":e12_; i -:: looks to me 1 ike 

that's the way the bud~et fo~ t: is is bUllt; but 

2'"1.~. ?ENNHJGTOH: Well. unfortunately, as I said 

earlier 

It's attorneys fees, 

~ut not attorrevs ~or~. 

'='~12.'C' S right, and tl-:.a·t I s kind 

of wha~ I'm saying, a~d I say that as a oroud member of 

-:::~le profession, and::;: l""ll no 'cryin9 ln any v·;'av to _... 

ZveYi if i t ~-i1.a~/ be 

more 9roductive, an at-::or~ey. 

CHAIBll!AtJ I:·13P=CET: Bu t you .DOi-; • 

It is t,ce j udgrJent. of long-term 

sta te em):)lo~lee' tha'c 1\ ve cansu::" ted cn i:.~:e3e rates that 

to pay for a f =- anc i':L expert, 1:'~lese rates are not unusually 

COEDissioner Gandara? 

~r. C~air~an, I fra~kly 

find myself in a de_icate I-1osi tiOE here, as CO:::L.llissioner 

I have some concerns about t~is 

contract. I ~ave ccncerns abcut its so!e source nature, 

and t:1at I s r.Dt ne~,;r to the Corcmi_,sion, :::: i ve eX0ressed those 

concerns ln general ~efQre. 

I don't t~ink I want to gat lnte the merits or 

demerits of the contr'1ctcr J s ".1ork, but Co[mC\issio:::1er 
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SC!l<;Ieic!cart indicated ...... hat \,1e should move to Iter:: 6 to 

get a feel ins f r t~at, and fra kly, I disagree with 

Cor:!f:lissioner SC~'i ~i~>~art" 

2: d 't fee_ t~~t the work represented ~::l It~~ 6 

is o~ t~e quality or level that we re used to. I hesitate 

to say )c~ 2.t in a pub· ic session: ~ut I don't immv hO'i\7 we're 

going to get arcund ~t ~ere, ! jUL~ 

there ~ere several c ncerns raised; and exp~essed7 yeu and 

I agree. 

.L a::: ca::-lcer _d that the infonra'tion provided to 

us today injica~es, a = quote Mr. I_eD erls work on t~e 

appliance incen·iv~ p cgra~ wil~ 0e very ~L~ilar to t~at 

perf ~~ed an the nonresidential i~centive progra~. 

be disturbed if t::t:at '{JOuld be t>..e cace. 

17 scatement, if I 1.1 "erstood ;li,-:1 c~lrrectly: I asked hi,J 

18 ~,-,l~at -::1:.2 qua:ifications or experience of the con'tract.or 

19 happe~ed to be ~ith res?ect to ap? "ances, and par~icu~arly 

20 refrigeration and a' r condit~ioners7 and :lr. r:ennj.ngto::l 

21 ir..dica-'::ed that. :.::.hat \'-72.S not ~le:::y muc!l, C>~ little,- or 

22 ~"~'1atever .. and we have a sole source contract, the justifica-­

24 contractor to deliver t~at.
 

2S I l,r-'u::"d have preferred net to :"ave raised sane
 



1 of::;-:.ese concerns, as I ~aid before; t:le 'i"lay ,,;e1ve dor:e itt 

2 bu~ in view of t~ 

3 been adisconnpct ~ere so~e~o~. I support the searan for 

4 incentives,::-n fac:: .. v.r~~en I 'vas pre-idi.ng over the 

6 direction given to the staff in preparation of t~e ~hite 

7 Pape~r and there were some Eew ideas there, I have been 

8 harping on that now for several years. So I donlt ~ave a 

10 ;.7e had a reso_ution before b1is Commission not 

teo lonc:r acJo r or a decision to QaJ':e as to whet~er we 

12 would delete that language related to incentives fro~ t~e 

13 order. ?he Co!'".nlssion did so. The Com~issicn did not say 

14 t~at ~here would be no ~ork done by the sta~£ in tjis area. 

15 

16 or not, I'm no: quite certain. hut as I see the proposed 

17 task in this contract befo~e us; I do not see a task 

18 definition of a contractor uniquely qual~fied exoert ln 

19 I see ~ore of ~ fac~litator ro~e. see more 

20 of a cooy-dina tor role to el =,_c i- t fro"':'.. peo-pie T.yl:a t=-he ir vie,;!.: 

21 or ocinions are; to evaluate and essentjal~y on t~at 

22 basis; S0Ire propo,sed -- I don:;·t see, the:cc Flay be a question. 

24 migJ-,t reQuire.
 

25 T just don 't l:='hink that t.c.lis, in 'che urrJency of
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time, and a=..l t'.<'1.t, ~::~a..t ::):i5 cont.r2ct is r..ye - 1 considered.
 

T~at 5 my judgment.
 

"t.-_':'s i tet:'.. I;m not quite sure that the proble..'Il'" I see
 

could be re.-:1edied. In any case r I Wl _~ not SUDport this
 

Ci'~tract ..
 

Okay. ?urther eOIT~ents or 

questions? COr.1-'TIi -sisi'!er C:Jmmons, did you ,-,ant to be 

recognized? 

I ~ave one auestion fer 

r·:r. Pen~.ingt.on. Eave you talked ~ith eit~er t~e petitioner; 

or any of ~he participants as to tteir attitude. 

Ac t ual .:i 1 r·'lr II r; ed Ra 1..1 !-:a s 

':::alked"to Kent l\n'1ersOl'"' of AEA! " Joe HcCuj_re cf AIU and 

David Goldstein of t~e ~atura~ ne ourees Defense Cou~cil, 

~'1avbe I aug: .:: to an3~'Ter t~at since I 

ta_}~ed. 

I, u_ :Eortu a tely, r"a - u:l.a ':;le t.o get: 

T~e other two gentlemen20 

21 indicated general support £or this activity, a t~gh 

22 concern t:1a t 'cl~e Cor:rrn:is sion'.iave adeaua te rescurces to do 

23 a compete~t eva~_ua t ien, interest :"::1 t~le fact that 'chis 

24 [)rovided an independent eva=.. ua tieD of bot~l t:'e ideas bei.DCj 
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Mr. Ker,~ Ande~son ~,dicated a stroag interest in 

,!,Ycr:-ins "Jitll the contractor ·to be ab::"e -;:0 i.dentify and 

c_early articuLate ~he in~erests of the industry in terms 

of paten ia_ financial 5u_IJCrt, c:;:: pote!1-=.ial integratio::J. 

-='0 do in the fin~ncia~ incentive area. 

The only other cO~~Jent. I 

<.<lcu_d ~1ave, despite t:.1e fair.:..y substantia~ travel hudget, 

tl-:e Ilropc sed cont.ract.cr i,:,; in';\lashingtOIl "Y>ere b~)"tl-: of 

t~ese acsociations a~e located, and t~at would facilitate 

corc:.r::lunica tion "~Ii th bo~c~ assoc ia t.ions . 

Okay. ~Jell: I ~m frankly 

sOrJe re~resen~aJ;::.ion that \'"e: re goinL to get a no.=-e detailed 

document. Lere than occurred terms of ~_ncentives for 

l1on:::-eside,tial sica c.ards, :r. 

~'7ell r clearly what~s 

expecJ,:.ed. 

Item 4, optimize target eye 

and scope ti~i~g i~centive level. ~·ihen I see a recoEl.8e.:J.da­

tioD for an ince~tive level, L want to see so~e kind of 

cost/Der:efi::=' alJa_Y.3is to have some credibi_ity. and 

Absolutely. The scope of analysi. 

':1ere is considerably different tilan t.:'l2 c'::,arge that '.-ra e 
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~it~in ·t~e se~ior attorneys, a~d nonleg3~ p~ofe2sio~a~s, 

a~d so forth that is of the nature that we have down here 

for co•.serva t ion. :~leaEures'? 

I expect that the basic 

engineeri~g costs, and the identification of efficiency 

rneasure- to be applied to these appliances will come 

sUbstantially fram QOE's wcrk a~ a continuation of the 

expecta·tion tha.t V:2 >ad,tD.at D02' s work ,'las cOJ'lprehensive 

and ~hould serve as t~e basis for this. 

my expecta t ion s that. there be a .• identification of 

staff and by ot~er partic~pants. 

c:Jme ba. icallv frOD ?p.,ceedinc; 1 and it will r:ot 

be ·=.1,._ cont:.ract.or "chat. \7:.1 

CC~'TIis s loner Crm··!lev? 

It is unclear to me in 

the delineaticL of some of these ta~ks and correlating t~em 

with -c.he alloca tioD c f btl.dget r why it requlres a tt:.orney 

people to do some of ·t0e~;;e tasks, ar:d. I ....- vou 1l.1 ha.ve to 
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explain tb.a t. to m . 

I don't be_ieve does reauire 

an att~rney to do t~e_e tasks~ ~r. Klep?er is an expert 

o~ energy efficie~cy financing; and ~appei s to be an 

at"te -;'1ey • 

In response to t~at, 

CClC'.miss io::cer Cro¥Ley 1 I! d ?oint OLlt, I TIl an a<>tronaut. 

NO; but you re net -­

t-._ L 
.~.a.5~_ o.L anyt1ins to do with ener~y. 

~e frequently c~alms ~e's not 

arc nt'carCley, but ._­

But you~ve made ffiy point: 

a:ldthat i.s t'1at I don't see _ ... 

You don"t need me 

ei-::l".e::c, rig:-:.t? 

Yeu have net Dade decisions 

based on t~at -- on ?utting forth tlat as a requirement for 

.J.- • • Jthe decision-~aki~gl and my ques Llo·n l.S 1 co 

adva taCJe lS it to us in t.his contract perfor!T'.i.ng sorr.e of 

tJ.tese tasks, t J have attorney::. deali':1g v.7ith 30~e of -::~:ese 

issues, task 3. participate in public meetinga on 0roDesed 

incentive pYoqraD"". 

It is pot clear to De ly that requires, ene; an 
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astro•.aut: 0 ... bilC, a !"'enio::- at.torney. 

(Laug'· ter) 

it s ~he task pe~son~el 15 str~ctured as attar eys. 

~"Tell, t~.e intention here is 

'~C be spec ific 1 t:1.a.t \.'!e irc'ce:ld -Co get r'1artin. Klepper to 

do that wo~k, and the identification of his classification 

~'las a \."ay of saying exactly that, that tife \,:"ant Klepper, 

and not scmeo.e else at La.e and Edso~. 

Okay, but you don t 

specify it as Mr. K:epper, you s-aecifv it as a senior 

a~torneYr okay tha~k you. 

Co~~issioner Comn0n~? 

CO~'liIISSIm-;SR CO~~~101'S: 

numbe::- of tl.e Commissioners have raised i3sues t~l.at this 

COE1Ir..i;:,s":'cn should :,-ave addressed by sta::f before \72 bring 

t)::.is ·to a culm":'na tior:., and \·:i th J;:!l.e permi ssio~ of .... he 

secondary, and yourself as C~air~an, l!d _ike to request 

·ti:at we ~:old ti:is item ver till the 28~h. 

Again there l no problem, 

aSS1.l.rne: ;:-~r. ~h.amberlain. If there 's no objection, -- okay, 

no objec~ionr let's hold t~~s cver ti:l the 28t~. ! v70uld 

suggest tllat ".,,-ie pr~batJ..y ...eed to have sone conver'3ation t"ith 

Conservation staz:::'= on t:: .i.:- i:~ougl-:, and expres soc:~e c-f our 

conce =". 

I 
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" ~G:.roug.. I understan'l th&t u~der public 

ccmment; Hr. ?atrick Qu:.:m 'vou:1..d like to address t?:le 

Corrmission. 

My name is Jo~n Bow~es, but Pat
 

Quinn i3 risht :,ere beside De, se t:J.at the b-TO names are
 

there.
 

Dai]::.in }."Jl.u:lp request for an i:lterj.ffi delay o.t .. - o~
 

requireIl1en~: of Jche setback tllernostats.
 

~e disposed of. 

~lR. BOi"'iLES: Yes,. I believe i~'2 one i~em, Item c 

.:...n t.he '185,. in 22 . 

In previcus l~,ear:'~gs and ~'..1Dmitta-s, \i1e h2.ve 

~re5ented ~~at we ba~ieved to ~e relevant inforFation 

sup~orted by neutral cbjective t~ird par~iecr sue: as 

and ne;:t}- requ.i__ en:en:=.s, or peak deman.d. 

:Jur inq tl:le !Jrevi.ous i1.ear ings He a1:::"" ar,1ended our1 

pe itio~ so ~~at what werre requesting now is nendi.g 

furtter notifi~ation in automatic therrno~tat wit~ a dual 

setback c:1..ock mec:,ani8!n is not. required for c.!ly unit in a 

zonal ~u~ti-type heating systeE. fie celieve 1::':a ~ ~hi s is in 

kee?~ns with t e ?csi_icn of the 3ui:di~a Conservation 
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Ccm~llitte2, considera ::'~_on to ':lave additional v,lorks~".ops and 

2 staff re\lie·'N or: tte IHatter c-E 5 tea ,.1.~ t!1err.1cst3.ts as 

3 applj.ed to mu='- t~-zone heat P'~ft1PS aC'.d as set fOr-t~1 lrl t!1.e 

5 were net adec;ua te~y addre;;:.sed and. ~onsidered du~inc; 

7 t~1ermosta t. 

8 ~uch multi-zone heat pumps have on~v been 

9 introduced in t~e Cal:~or~ia market In quantities over 

the last !2 to 20 months.10 

without reliab:e evidence on occupant behavior in dwellings 

16 better tl-:an a central gas f-.lrnace equj_pped \'lith required 

17 tI1ermosta":." 

18 Pat, would you give them ~ e information. 

19 

20 yC''..l ,'!cuLl ju:-=:t~ turn tc :=xhibit. A, I think 1,'7e can ca:?sul=;3.te 

23 ~.-.!hict is a.bout =-,38 S squa.~e foet >ome, '."e "ve assu8ed it: s 

24 in Sunnyva'e, and t~e~ we:ve made the C0D10arlSOn between a 

25 ga s 'Curnace ,;Ii theut a set-bac:,: thermC'sta t .. a ga.s furY1.ace 

L
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".iitl). a setbac:.;: t!~.er!':'.osta::,. a.o. a Dailein ~. 3 ::;,y<-::tem v'::-lich 

':'.'o'J=-d be adequate :Cor that square footage house .. '.Iithcut 

tLe so--called divers ]_'C.y ::':ea tures, and opera·tieD, and ,;.,i th 

tl:.e d~ver3it~T. 

~it.out a setback thermostat on a gas ~urnace 

and assuE~ins' eight ceo ts a kilo~·!at·c. ~cmr, and 70 cents 

per then \v2 ~"JOuld come u;:, "7i'd:: an an"ua 1 co e t in the 

;,:,',:m:;1yva:e area of $2.2.0 withcut a setback theG,,"ostat.. 

a setback tjer~ostat anc a gas furnace, we would come up 

~ht~. a Dail<in II~3 system. Fithcut diversity 

factor included -- factored into it, we'd ccme UP with 

$139, aSG '.1IT,ingt:1at the occupan·t ,,,,'auld be Ii1C)tiva-::ed to use 

it, ':Ie r!cul(~ COIl1e up liJi+-h a:::l. anr:ua:-:' e:lergy cos';: of $74 

or approxi~ately a 30 percent savings in t~e energy cost 

over the gas furnace iith a Eetback therpostat. 

Obviously, if you ~oved 'nto o~her a=eas. such 

as Sacramento, ~~ere t e generation and electric C02t c 

'rlc'.11d be in t~e ;:->.eig:,]::,or::o d of t:."1ree to four cents; t~,-e 

=avings would be greater. 

As ;'le' 'Ie aypeared before -::'he COIIl..-rnis sicn before 1 

our recoE'..~en,j.a·tio;}. is simFly that bece.u.se as ,':e unders and 

..:.. t, "the se::bac k requir~~"Je::1 t becomes rnanc3.a. tcr" after ,July 1st 

\>Ye ~.lou2.d 1 ike to continue to vlOrk wit: .. '=.:-:e staff r and as 

'.ie belj_eve!, real:y recc::U::lended tl~.ere rand simD: v ~..To::::-k Hi tn 
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tt.ere may be to ap?lyi::vJ a set:back thernostat. ·c.o t.he 

Daikin mu~ti-zons eauio~ent can be determined. 

interim period for us to do ~urtr.er "'ork i,J:Lti.,. ::~e staff 1 

;)ecause ':1'2 feel t~,at t.:~-")e benefits can be demo:1strated, and 

we £eel that both t; .. e co~~ari.son ~Jit~ a aa.s furnace h.eating 

syst.ezn, a~1d ::::hvious~.y H1 a st.andard ducted system, 'irJn.ich 

... _. ;,ea·t ptET'.TJ ~-oystem, 'iri;.ic~~~ vIe bel ieve was the or.e that 

'(,;as focused c,: d,-lrin<j ri'.':)8"C of t'1.e p'. blic :"'.earings 5evera~ 

vea:r:-s ago. '-'Thy t.he rr.ul·ci,-zone ~1.~a t ';C'Clmp \!'-,ould def inite::"y 

prove cast-e£fect.ive and beneficial to the occupant.s. 

COrrlmissione:c SC:}\.Jeic]<;:CClrt; did you -­

I :.ave no conrJen-c. 

Okav. 

this is a request. ~asically of st.aff; and I'~ sure ~r. ~ard 

wi~l give V0;~r ccrn.n:en·cs CClnd "lour reccri'-,~endat_ion fuLl. and 

due consi.dera. '::'ion" 

As I say, our major concern is 

after the July 1, t~at the application of it -- puts the 

burden of it on this type of equipsent, and WE ~ave ~een 

\~orkin0 vith staff :':or armroxiElatelv_ four to five mont:._s
~t~e L 

'.Lnov.J r c.na ll.- s going to he extre~ely difficult, if not 
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impossible: to prov~de all of the inforM~tion and do t~e 

So ~e r~ just tryi~g to f~nd out saGe way of 

staff. 

Al~ righ-t, Mr. Chandley: 

are you in a ?o~~iti~n to com~e~t on ·~llis~ 15 t~at the 

reason I . ee you ~r~roaching the S~cLop~one? 

MR. CHANDLEY: 

necessar T!: b'~t I':n gcinq to point ou1~ ?_""yvJay t:llo.t it ~'o!Ould 

be procedurally impossible to hRve t~at kind of interim 

relief gran~ed unless you adopted todav an ernerge~cy 

exe'T,ptio::: ·Co 

Even then: t~2ti3 about it. I m~:=an, 

They're a~kin; ~cr us to grant 

relief gending resolution o~ an lssue. The C':::lT\Illj ttee . s 

reco::unenda t.ioD, as I understand it:. , lS to leave -the s-canda.::::-d 

as it - '"-- , no 

wav for us to do s2mething j_~-between, =l~ort cf an aPDrcval 

process 1·.r~;ic ' '..loul"l ::Je ':"Jased UDen an 2c-nergency i a.nd I 

doubt very seriolls:y w~ether ~e cou d justify SUC~ a 

findins. 

}'[a.s thi s rna -tter been ~im22.y 

rai~ed bv t~e3e parties in your view? 

Yes, we have -­ yes, yes. 

Yes. I 

~
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:·lH.. C r~'\;.JD L .,:, Y : Ye I this reques~ ~as made some 

time ag~. 

reauest. 

unde:r-s tand. 

C0~~IISSIONBP. SCEI1EICY"ARr: Mr. C~airman: :et me 

COItllllent On thL;. Ye~, ~~7e~re ·takin~ this at the current 

when we had the agenda iten u2, so from my ow~ gerEpec~iver 

I believe we should essentially look at this as if it 

~vere oce urr ~.ng \7i thin the confines of t 11e reCCffineYlQa tion 

of t.· e CO::"'U'T,ittee, and I have ~,O problem doing tha~"c. 

Rig-ht. 

COiiij',lISs:::mJBR SCr-:"'lEICKA.?T; This issue was raised 

by Daikin. ~~eir sc-ca:_ed modified petition was preEe~ted 

,- . ­ in fact; let me sao)" ,'1:' thin. the COTU:: liteS or ~ 

it is ~ot a modifie~ fish; in t~l_at it till 

calion Jche COI':'..E'dssicn to gran't an exer.:mtion from the 

ir: 

pe-'- iticn did. 

I"e see::-r..s Jeo couc::-~ it, i:1 the sense t.~2t it 

chanse iJc r bui: -:'-l-3t s of no,=,u~Jstan-i:.ive dif:::erence from 

~he iDitia~ petitio. "<~.iCl.~, the Committee n due c_n::ideratL·n 

>as fOU:1j _~fit to be a9pr prj_ate at this t:irC'.e. 



2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

24
 

25
 

263 ----------1
 

; .~..TJ.1at -,:), tha t t::.e exe:;::ption. from the requireme~t 

of equi.p~e::t is in tl:.~ judgr~ent_ of the CC:rt.."1ittee n~t 

apprt.)!?riate, and. that -t~.e pe-c_i-tioD.er did not,. as ~.vas 

ir:dicFl.tec. at t:~_.e c-...~t2e-c. cf U:e proceedi;J.gs by the full 

CC!T'J"iss':'::>n r carry ·the burden cf ev'::'de:lce necessary to 

indica te th?,t 'c}"ere s>culj be a c:-;anse. an acendment to 

call t~2 approsr~ate sta~f to go ir~c t~at matter further. 

acti~n en it, but 

Oka:v: 13 t~ere ~ desire 

Well~ I think itfs one of t~e t~ings 

t:::-:' to d.eterrlli:. e 

t~e exact c~st--effec~ive~ess~ 

abc-ut S J percent of -t>,,2 T,ilc.V t:::rouqh, and i-t'::: just t:::i 5
 

time gap t~at as the _st of July ap~roaches, that !'D gure
 

we will not he able to provi5e a 1 the su?pcrtive informatic.
 

There is still one separate matter, t~ere is a 

degree 0:[ interpreta ·tieD of is there ='_et us say aE of:':-·-:::je-· 

Our best investigation, 

even as of to date, ind~.ca~es ~~~at there 15 not. 
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heard any sing 1 e thermostat sup_~ie~ cc~e to us and advise 

us the. t there is S'JC. a standard off -·t:~e·-shelf. ven as 

indicated in t?-,8 Comrni,""sion ~ s report to study for this 

type of a "master type contro_ system", w~,-ic!'1 '.Te \'lill be 

pleased to d0 and partici~ar.e in r it's a difficulty after 

the _st of July .f actually complying with the regulation 

as it exist.s. 

[~o::' only t>e cO!'lstra.':"nts of pro'liding i::.}-:e i!!.for:n.1a­

tion of the staff, but also the ava~lability of a 'a 

standard. 

You can pick up 

the baton, !'·lr. Pennington. 

Prior to the last workshop, 

Ie r. Jonathan Leber W:,10 is 'che Co[mnission s ... - or ,..;as 

previously, t?1e Corr.mission' s senior electrical engineer, 

revie~.red circuit diagraJ'3 for t~i~ equipment; and determined 

tr.at there ,.Tas a 'very straightfor'iJard 'V.ray of a1-'pl~Ti:1q 

off-the-s:i'.el·- set.back t.l:ermostats tc 't' .eir eq:uiprnent. 

.n..nd have ou provi.ded that 

analysis to t~ese indivi ua~s? 

Yes, that was discussed with the 

petitior:er. 

Yes. 

::;:: guess 'o:.!..e only issue 

i~; is 'c.::lere any Cor;~.n:~':'ssicne!.' t:1at "lishes to reopen t~1i.S 
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matter? 

I don't ttink ve can in 

public cOmri'.en :: r ca.n \·.'2? 

We. _~ we can rescind any 

action ve've ta-en to~ay, I t~ink ~hat s pretty clear, so 

~t would require a metion to rescind the action taken with 

respect to this portion of Item 22. I'~ not su~e if our 

staff is ~eallv ~ .e?~red to off~r any suggestions to you, 

and::;: rr a litt e re_uctant to rule on t".is basis, but I 

don I t see any inclination to overt::urn t 1e Cop.:mi -C. tee ! s 

recor;'l!l\enda 7.::j.O!.1. 

_ guess we ~ould encourage expeditious resoluticn 

of t~is to the extent that we can and in t~e event that 

t~ese gentlemen are ucces5fu1 in persuading the staff 

as to t_eir case~ w at are t~e remed~es available to us 

Mr. hai !r.an, ::"et me 

try and relieve _.­

CH.. I }·':.AN P1B~ECHT: Mu~t ~e wait another year, is 

Let ~e trv and -- I 

dC::1' t knc~·;r 1,'.;j,etl er we I 11 .: ake yeu ':::'hat mucl: n,ore comfortable, 

bat let Be try and characterize the situation. T~ere is 

not any question in a~yonels mi~d. at least certainly not 

on the Commi·ttee, or I l:-e_ieve '..vithin t'_e staff, that as 
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1 'Jas i!ldica ted l~ t~l.e COTIuni ttee report earlier adopted that 

2 t~ere are pctential energy savings in zonal ~eating and 

3 cool i!l9 equi:::lment; and heat pc.unps or any o':.her eguipr'1en t 

4 fer that natter; ail ~ave that potential. 

s T~e fundamental issue tnat we're dea:ing with 

6 lere in terlliS o~ an exemption :rom tIe regulation for this 

7 equipme!l'c is one i,/h,ic:-:, says t'lat this ec;:uiprl1.ent is so 

8 di~£erent as to '.7arrail.t a;:l exce;?-::-.ion vis-a-"vj. ot):;.er 

9 ec;:uipment., and ',1het~'"ler that' 5 electric resistance "",a:l 

10 heaters. or gas furnaces, or any O~0er zonal heating 

11 meth.od th.a·:: fer some reason this equi~ment shoule. be hand 

12 oi~ed and exempted frOB a requirem~nt for let me say 

13 ~ands-off se~i-intelligent control cf ~eating and cooling, 

14 name~y, a dual clock setback tbermostat. 

IS If you or I put one of these devices ln cur ho~e, 

16 and every time we enter the r002, t~~ow the s~'tch to turn 

17 1 c: on f and every time v,e leave the rOCEl. f t~1rO\"! the swi -::'ch 

18 to t~rn it back off again, or ev~n something approximating 

19 that, we can clsarly save energy com.ared with a dual 

20 setback thermostat on a gas furnace. 

21 a debate in the world, and t~e analysis here si~ply ccnfirms 

U that. 

2J Th= fundamental issue is; do we walk in cur 

24 heuse:, turn on the thermcstat eac~l. time ·,-'2 go from one 

25 room to another, and tur~ i~ off w~en we leave t~e roam, and 
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are we sat~sfied. fran~ly: that when we enter ~he room, 

and -::urn t>e t~'1~erqostat on; t~lat a fev.' moments ::'-ater, or 

a ha::'-f an ~ou_ later, O~ whatever, the rcon will become 

Ii anl1. 

Even if we do that, l~~ times of eS2alating 

ene.rgy p:cices, are <'l8 gOLlg to do it a 1JlO:'ltl:: later, or JcvJO 

years later, or 30 veal'S later w~en the house is still in 

existence. Novv, -::!1at_' s the :::unda::nental auestion ',vhic~l the 

COn:1:l:"',i t'::ee 'r!as con::ronting, a;:d '::0 be ~,10nest about it. there 

was no data presented by the petitioner that indicated that 

somellc\\T ",."Then people put to.ese devices in their houses f 

t~ey're geing to behave differen~ly from if tiey have other 

devices"n their ~ouse2. 

So the burden of carry inS- before -t~-~e COI:'i'nittee on 

a petition t~e ~eight of evidence to ooen up or to create 

an exef'1ption i:, t:18 ;:::m:i_lding standards \,Tas not carried; and 

is not carried by the materials presen~ed here before you. 

In a 'IOr-:shc'y s!:Jec':"f iC:illy tailored ts appro~.::riate 

res;-ula -Cion 0 to zona=:_ :"ea ting and cool iEg equi;Jmen-t, uot just 

this, but ot~:ers, believe U:at kind of d~ta, and theT 

assumption,. associated '+­ for consistency t~roug~outlL­

the regulations is ~:Jc:ssib12 to provide, but that is r..o-t a 

short-term matter, it is not something whic~ can be done 

irrup,edia_ tely, it is not somet-'-li:1g \Jhic"h the 2eti tioner ill 

spite of -- and being as straightforward as we could all 
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throug~ L"e p!:"cceedings, was ab_e to provide to us, 3.nd 

u:.;.derstand i:ha 7". ·-u::" y moans that equipr:'ler-t ~\·il.L have to :::ave 

a dual set: a.c.' t!1e!:'':'r.ostat en it, and. _ '!lot ld onlv say ::~-:at 

any real differe~ce cetweer- us here is that it is our 

considered technic 1 judgment en eXDert opinion that i_ 

fact dual setback thermos tatE ,,{tilCrl can provide control. 

t~.ese device. is availab::"e. 

T __at. is L.e only place Y·7bL.re we have any funda­

mental disagreeme.. t.. 

Rig._t. I just ;,'a-Ylted to COI'iunent on 

.+­
Co~u~ssioner Schweickart s t:J.d t s exact_y lL.. In other 

words, I believe it v.las in a _learing in January scmetiJ.ue, 

that we ... a.a understood t~.ere ccule: be li70rksho?s, and v..le 

are _ ..- ~:le in·tend to 1 and v7e ,,?~ll be complete cooperative 

~'.jitl-l the staff. 

"'his is a new concep·t; and espec ia_::"y t .. is type of 

a neat pu-r:\p. I"ihe:.l. t.!1e setback therm8stats ~)ere addressed 

over '::he as:: sev al yec.rs( ''in :;: don't believe the zona 

t.ype; eat pum.ps "7ere even in th l':1ayket today.. they are 

just. coming into t,~e aa.rket. 

There is Gne oL_er as?ect of this that from an 

e::-:ergy ·-tandpoint t.l-'.at 'de did !?reser..t to .1..he Conservation 

Co~uittee at the ~revious meet~ng. T~is ~ype of heat P~~?, 

!.)ec3.use it cuts dOt'.'n ~he denand, 1,as the effect.ive 

ca?a:::ility of saving per1l.aps 5 to 600 megawatts in the 
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State of Cali~or~ia l_ genera~ion capacity if it were to 

be insta led O'Jer: ·t._e next 5 to 0 years. 

So I 'c.~ i::1k it is ...- and as I say, we re net 

simply tla~ ~he bur~en of the infor~ation and data t~at 

h2S bee~ prese~ted en 'h~c~ the setback the'~03tats were 

b2sed the original resolution "Tas based, were not these 

type t~.i"" type 0-( eql.1::"pr.1e!1t? and so that -- and just. in 

fair 5S to it, or tc Jalance it out, ffi t~ink there has 

to be this additional study? and it's just simply that it 

C3.1'not be cOf.1pressed Ll.to a period or t:.e r.ext 10 days ~ or 

SGr~1et.:.:.ing 

lim saying that we're In complete 

agreewent iIli th COl~:r:lissioner SC~~i.,;eickart, but. it d es 

present a pecific orob:ern to us after t~e 1st of July. 

t'\Tel I guecs -- one 

queS +-... lon. In the event these gent~e~en make their case 

appropriately vhen can relief be ?rovided p or is -­

CO~lE~ISSIOIIER ,sc}-n1:::ICI~~ T: Ilr. Chairma.n, I 

that will, ~n tact, be a wor~ ?lan iscue, ~ut at the moment, 

I would have te say: given the pri~rities confronting the 

Building Co~servatie~ Ce~s~ttee; and absent the Governor 

signing the 3u?ple~en~ary staff-ing, I donr~ see it c09ing up? 

oeriod. 

Now, ~f we get it, then I t~ink we re in the 
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ball park where we're go:ng tu have to 100: at priorities 

and it m3.Y 

T~e option available to them 

at sor',1e ?oint is ~o .::'i' e a peti·tion r,·Yhen t~ey believe tl~ey 

can meet t~eir burden. 

slightly differen::' c;uestic:n 1 2:1 I·;·.JQuld certai:-!ly reccI;!II'.end 

and I think thatls probably fairly clear, that if there 

were _.- if you r!i'ere -- let me j u~ t aCidress it to t~.e 

getitioner. 

If you were to care to fi_e another ?etition, if 

you v~iL._ r to force t~_e hand of t;.e CommissiO!1 ·to deal with 

your iSEue, t.~en I r,qould certa.inly come prepared r.•li Ul 

s~Jecific and SuDsta. tia da-ta v:~ict. \';ou~_d address t ~e 

i.ssue wh.i.c!. we have articulated lS no".::. addressed currently! 

and does not allow the Cor::mission to move fcrwa::::-d at a::"l. 

I think t.ha t q s fairly c~ear, but on the otl.J.er 

~and, Ie".::. me simply say t~at we already have one, and per:ap 

-;::,,70 ;?etitions <,Thict. 'i'i'e have dealt v,i th, I t:-_ink one and 

a~other withdrawn i this area of that necessitates 

co senTcttiO:i divisior. "'lork, \i.rl.ere we have acceD-ted -tll.e 

petitie, on the merits of the petitioDI but are not 

scheduling any vlQrk because IP2 quite _iterally have ---- '.-:fe 

have no sta~I availatle ~o do the work in consideration of 

the overal~ priorities of ~he Comwicsion. 
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So we are cauq~t bet~ee~ a rock and a hard s at 

acknm"ledgi ~T t:.at ye-, indeed t_~ere are real ene-~gy 

savings ~'~ere; t:,ere are real imrC'lcts i_n tl1e marketplace 1 

we should be deali .g with this, and we are not able too 

rJo".', if you care file that petition and ~ave 

.L'T ::::\.1­
L,it on record, I ti: in]\. Co, L... it woul 1 certainly be welcome, 

but I would sugse-t t~at , u also need to deal ~ith the 

issu~ °vl:'lich tLe Commissi n r:.as identif ied the al terna tj.·ve 

as \:.1e have staff available, and bring::hat inrOE,ation inte 

the ',.'erkshops. 

Just one question. If l understand 

the procedures; for example, if we support the documentation 

a::1d t1 e comparison of t"12 S'as heater wi t~"l tl1e dual. setback 

thermostat versus the Daikin system without 'the --- in other 

'vJOrds, incre? 5e t~"'.e informatien and data here, '(!!h.a t then 

would be the recoa~enaatien, becau~e I think ~e can support 

it. This is 

cr~nsslONER SCHN'E ICKl-i.RT: Again, I want to be as 

clear as I can p_.sibly be, sir, and nlease, please, if you 

·':;L.l 1. is t.en. T d':J11 I t ""r;,nt to be lD any 'i,lay presumptuous i 

but I "lant you tc focus on I:That the dilernma of the 

20IT'Jrl i s ~ :"on is, me rnC)Y:Je awav from your a:':"ea. e:'ltireJ_y. 

~7e ~'joul6 ",-ot ~:.ave to >ave E-38 lD ceilir:gs in 

ce:':"tai. c:imate zones in California, we COli d go to R-l9 
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and actieve ~he same amount or energy savings if the 

occupants of tf\.e house ope..ed the ~,,7indo'ris and tur!J.ed on a 

'tThole house fan every tiEle t;..e outside temperature were 

de?ending upo_ what one wanted, heating Q~ cooling r 

appropriate. 

t~o<", ';lna t. lim trying to get across 1..5 tha i: there 

are funda~e ,tal assump~ion w~ich one Gust 8ake in terns 

o£the b _avior o~ occupant~ of a dwelling in setting 

standards, e~ergy eEficiency standard~. It is in that 

area t.l a·t tl:.e Ccy:,pisc·ion i' a:Jsent i.lforr.lation, your energy 

savirg S '!7hich you ~ave documented, and ~'Jhich I don't think, 

al thoug:c:. I can't say that for certain, '",.>e have no 

fundamenta di.3ac:~ree!·,1ent ,;ith nlli"Ilbers. 

at: that l')e:cor~ I "lcuJ_d say that, and I don't \o!ant to 

represent the staff ~ere. 3ut let ~e just say, arguendo, 

if wet.ad no d':"saqreerr:ent ,·,:n.aJcsoever in t~-;,e nm.bers 'dhicl1 

you were using, ".;2 s·till have a fundamental probleD; namely 

Jcl'"!.at t ...e occupaYlts of t1;e residence Dust ope:::-ate t~'le 

syste'I', on an al'':'\o:::-t con'c' Duing basis in order to achieve 

t!-;,e savings tl:at you l:ave indi_cat,ed l'lere. 

T_e ':"ssue i'3 not the effic~ency of your system. 

T~:e issue is not t~e r..u~nbers, or _ eating different rooms 1 

or zone- of a house, a;:ld not ~leating ot__er v,Ther: ~:)eople 
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aren't t.2::-e, t~e issue is \:!ha't be~_avior should an Energy 

~OIT~ission of this sort, acsume appropriate for setting 

e~ergy efficiency standards on an equitable basis r not j~st 

. ~ for in ulatiG~ ma~u~acturers; for manufacturers 

0_ dcuble glazing~ et cetera., et cetera et cetera ferff r 

:lliat we have attempted to do in adopting recidenti-l 

building sta Aards 15 t Gake consistent. and one can always 

argue ~hether we've achieved it, but to ~ake consistent 

assQm?tions in ter~- of occu~ant be0avior. ?undcunentally I 

it "las .... ear:ed tm·;rard the idea th-=:'o t we dcYl 1 t assume people 

a:ce continually attentive tot:,_ose bellavior patterns 'A'hich 

,.\7ou]_d !11.inimize t~1eir energy consumption .. and that '·;;e rely 

relativ2_y 1-:eavily on devices ":'.'1.ich previde t~1at kind of 

intellige!1ce, e. CJ., dual setback thermes::'ats. 

ov, I ~ pe t~at I've clarified ~or you, as we've 

attempted to do any times before! the fundamental problem 

that t:J.e COTrniss' on faces ~'ere. It l ~ct the kin~ of data 

you .ave presented. It i5 a change of fundamental 

assuGptior about the behavior of occupants over the life 

of a buildi11g. 

Okay. I'm going tc suggest 

t~;,ere is r.ot sentiment to reo?en this is sue, tha t: s 

w~:.at :;: ne3::::' frOD:: !nY other CorTI.:.'TlLssioners, and we still l-:ave 

a ~ong executive session ahead of U8. I kno'rJ tha t ' s 
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prccably an ul_satisfactory rescluti::El to you, bu'c I think 

t~1at s basica:L:::"z ~..C_re v!e are at this juncture, and I 

Coul ~ ~.:le consult after "He' re f inis::ed 

1,.Ji th the Co:c~':"ssion's legal ccunse I? I don It J nov,' ~!l~,ic:l 

one or- L.,ese ge:ltle::n n are t ... e l-ega counse . 

Sir, - am available to 

vou. 

j\ffi. "=;Oi':.w:CS: rardon? 

If you're talking to 

P.1e -- ­

No, I just wanted to ask t~e 

Co~~issioner'~ legal cou:lsel a ~uestion. 

.L.' •i'm. CHANDLEY: You ca:l use ::he astronaut o!: 1-_'11 S 

one. 

!1m. BOHLES: Pardon? 

(Lau?, .ter) 

Bot~ 0& us former, 

I think, Jo~n. 

You certainly uay. but you're 

going to do t;.at a:;:ter ~·!e adjourn t:::e !':'Leeting 1 if that; s 

a:l.l right. 

HR.	 BO-lL~S: I'd just like to ask him tLat, fine. 

P:ease feel free. 

Okay. if t .. ere 'I s no further 
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bU3' ness -- let me ask 2Ir. Char::berlain, T,.rere any of your 

report ite~s public rna~ters. or are thev all executive 

session? 

1:'. c._i\;',~ rRLAIN; Executive S 85ion. 

CI~i\L l,lAN nmn.:.sCET; All right, fine. In going 

to suggest then t~a leasure 

constrai ts do tne ot~er Cc~missio~ers haver because I'd 

like to suggest we take a half ~our, and then go into 

executive .--- T'That's your situations? 

cm~!\':=SSI 3E~ i:;l2-J' AP,-,-~: !vir. C_airman, I 1 el ieve 

tI at. T',7e have a pl.ar.e depa.rtj_ng a t ~:: 35" and := --.­

All right. ;'lould it be 

acceptable if ~e started the executive session at 2:00 or 

do vou ",rant tc do it earlier? 

That "'JQulct be fine by 'Jle. 

Bow long i~ the executive 

session? 

~J'ell, cne l-:our :rnaximlli.::1, is 

t!-la.-=. .cair? 

I ~ave a question about 

tLe rec~uire'.'['_ent3 of execut.i'Je 8e'-'5ion;. vlhet:ler \;-le really 

need o~e -- I mean, I don't know how many items there are r 

hut at least with respect to the briefing and litigation: 

lIve read tne ce.mo, I don':t need any further brief~ng. 

cmmISS lONER C]'O'i'ILEY: r-~o, I agree. 
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CO.-1MISSI00-1E~ GAr-mARA: So, but there may oe othe~ 

items. 

cm",ESSIO~-JER GAN;)Al'<...t\: I ~T£1. just tryins to 

t~e neetin<]. 

I understand. Mr. Chamberlain y 

bey0nd t~e ~otential litiqaticn, do you ~ave other ite~s to 

~;eJ.l, I had ;:our i tet'lS r or 

guess, U1a·t I 'i'TaS ?2.a!1ning to br i.ng up. 

Can you describe the~ in 

general t.erE1S? 

Yes, one r lates to the 

RedHood 02.1 cor-tract. One relates to the memo t~at I sent 

you regarding BPA nonfirn energy and I ~anted to basically 

get ycur feedbac"" on t.,a'- memo. T~e third ~ta~ relate­

3 'OAt:o br ief ing you 1:1i t'J. re-;ard to t:.e 7Y.. proceedi:-lg. 

Either of the last two in fact all three rf those itewS 

cou·a pro'ably be Dut over to t:e 28th if nece~sary. I 

unde8tan<] ~~O_~'": tlr" T'Jard t~~ at the agenda for -that rneeting 

may not b~ too bad. 

I just want you to knmv 

t.at I do . eed your feedback on tilose itens. 

CEAIPYA.h rr113RECC:2: I un erstand r but if you I re 

not unde::::- ti.'1le constraints at t:;is juncture, iJc 1,'.'ould be 
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my guess t~at al_ of us would like to have a little time 

at our desks befc2:'e departures, a~d t at type of thing. 

COf·il1ISS =O~,Tt::(_ SCE~ql:.ICI~.A.Rlr: I have two items, 

personnel. 

Fo_ executive session~ a~l 

righL 

COE'l'USSIOU:f~:R CO:1HO S ~ And vTe rave tl e OL1. 

..nd ,..e I 11 hear the OIR 2. 

vJell,--

Twc ole .ock sounds fine. 

A~l ri~ht, 2:00 o'clock i. 

my of:: ice, 

;l1..."l:{. PER2Z: Ciairman Imbrecht .. if I could clarif;/ 

one tbing that) £ Cn L.e bus iness meeting agenda tor 

T!ursdaYr ~une 28th. Cl':l.ere i a rLtion filed by tir. Pat 

Roger a. beha~f o~ TIMCO. It may be continued between 

nm-,r and then due to t e Corruaittee' s distribution of a 

roposed decision. So if you se that iteffi getting 

continued, that l s v:J::a t "~as !,-appened. Mr. Rogers is a~~re 

of this possibility, and has no ~ro~:ems with it. 

CEt.. ::LPJvlAN I. i.!3S.3C2T: All right, thank you very 

1_1 right~ executive session my office at 2:00 

The Beeting wi~l stcnd adjourned at the recess 

__ f the execu·tive session. 

(~['~lereup n t ..e bus iness meeting of the Energy 

Com..'l1issicn '"las adjou2:'ned at ~:20 p.m.) 

--000--­



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

278 

REPORTER'S CERTIrICATE 
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any way interested in the outcome of said hearing. 

Reporter 

Dated this 30th day of June, 1984. 


